
 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
Board of Education  

 

 

Board Meeting Agenda 
 

Tuesday, November 13, 2012 
6:00 p.m. 

 
Board Room 

1601 E. Chestnut Avenue 
Santa Ana 

 

 
  José Alfredo Hernández, J.D.                Rob Richardson       Thelma Meléndez, Ph.D. 
         Vice President                                  President                  Secretary/ 
                       Superintendent 
  
        John Palacio                            Audrey Yamagata-Noji, Ph.D.               Roman A. Reyna 
             Member                   Clerk                     Member    
  

  
 

If special assistance is needed to participate in the Board meeting, please contact Board 
Recording Secretary, at (714) 558-5515.  Please call prior to the meeting to allow for 

reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting, per the Americans with 
Disabilities Act, Title II. 

 
 

 
Mission Statement 

 

The Santa Ana Unified School District is dedicated to high academic achievement, in a scholarly and 
supportive environment, ensuring that all students are  

prepared to accomplish their goals in life. 
 



 

 
BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING INFORMATION 

 
 
Role of the Board 
 
The Governing Board is elected by the community to provide leadership and citizen oversight of the District’s 
schools.  The Board works with the Superintendent to fulfill its major roles including: 

1. Setting a direction for the District. 
2. Providing a basic organizational structure for the SAUSD by establishing policies. 
3. Ensuring accountability. 
4. Providing community leadership on behalf of the District and public education. 

 
Agenda Items are provided to the Board of Education that includes the description of items of business to be 
considered by the Board for approval at Board Meetings.  These items contain recommendations; the Board 
may exercise action they believe is best for the SAUSD. 
 
Board Meeting Documentation 
 
Any and all supporting materials are made available to the public by the Public Information Office.  They may 
be reached from 8:00 a.m. – 4:30 p.m. at (714) 558-5555. 
 
Public Comments at Board Meetings 
 
The agenda shall provide members of the public the opportunity to address the Board regarding agenda items 
before or during the Board’s consideration of the item.  The agenda also provides members of the public an 
opportunity to testify at regular meetings on matters which are not on the agenda but which are within the 
subject matter jurisdiction of the Board. 
 
Individual speakers are allowed three minutes to address the Board on agenda or nonagenda items.  The Board 
may limit the total time for public input on each item to 20 minutes.  With the Board’s consent, the Board 
President may increase or decrease the time allowed for public presentation, depending on the topic and the 
number of persons wishing to be heard.  The Board President may take a poll of speakers for or against a 
particular issue and may ask that additional persons speak only if they have something new to add. 
 
The Board urges that complaints and derogatory remarks against a District employee be made in writing on 
forms available in the Office of the Superintendent.  This allows the District and the Board to examine more 
carefully the complaint and to initiate the appropriate investigation. 
 
Persons wishing to address the Board on an item on the agenda or an item of business in the Board’s jurisdiction 
are requested to complete a card.  This card is to be submitted to the Secretary of the Board.  The Request to 
Address the Board of Education cards are located on the table in the foyer. 
 
Televised Meeting Schedule 
 
The Regular Board of Education meetings are broadcast live on the second and fourth Tuesdays of each month 
on Channel 31.  The meeting is replayed on Tuesdays at 6:00 p.m. and Saturdays at 3:00 p.m., following the 
Board of Education meeting. 
 
Agenda and Minutes on District Website at http://www.sausd.us 
 
 

http://www.sausd.us


 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT           TUESDAY 
REGULAR MEETING                   1601 EAST CHESTNUT AVENUE               NOVEMBER 13, 2012 

 SANTA ANA, CA  92701                         6:00 PM 
 

 
 

AGENDA 
  
 

CALL TO ORDER  
 
 

4:30 P.M. RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION 
• See Closed Session Agenda below for matters to be considered at this time. 

 
 
RECONVENE REGULAR MEETING 
 
6:00 P.M. MEETING 

 
 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
 
 
ANNOUNCEMENT 

 

• Call for Annual Organizational Meeting to be held December 11, 2012 
 
 
SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT 

 

• Announcements/Awards Received  
 
 

RECESS 
 

• Reception in Honor of Roman A. Reyna for his Years of Service to Santa Ana Unified 
School District 

 
 

RECOGNITIONS 
  

• Classified Employee of the Month for November 2012, Veronica Plascencia 
 

• Customer Service Employee of the Month for November 2012, Armonia Marthell 
 
 
 
 



 

 

PRESENTATIONS 
 

• 2011-12 Annual Report for Williams Settlement Legislation 
 

• Common Core State Standards Implementation Update – Math Focus 
 

• Extended Kindergarten Program at Jackson Elementary School Update 
 

• Budget Update 
 

 
PUBLIC HEARING   

• Charter Petition for Odyssey Charter Academy 
 

 
PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS (Pursuant to Government Code 54954.3) 

• Individuals or groups may make presentations or bring matters to the Board's attention that are within the Board's 
subject matter jurisdiction. 

 
 
 
 

1.0 APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR 
 

1.1 Approval of Minutes of Regular Board Meeting - October 23, 2012 
 

1.2 Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy (BP) 6153 – School 
Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – Extended School-
Sponsored Trips 
 

1.3 Approval of Head Start Budget Adjustment No. 2 for 2012-13 Program Year 
 

1.4 Ratification of Agreement Between Rancho Santiago Community College District/Santa 
Ana College for GEAR UP IV Funds for 2012-13 School Year 
 

1.5 Approval of Expulsion of Students for Violation of California Education Code Sections 
48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c) According to Board Policy 
5144.1 
 

1.6 Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of Orders $25,000 and Over for 
Period of October 10, 2012 through October 23, 2012 
 

1.7 Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrant Listing for Period of October 10, 2012 
through October 23, 2012 
 



 

 

1.8 Approval/Ratification of Listing of Agreements/Contracts with Santa Ana Unified School 
District and Various Consultants Submitted for Period of October 10, 2012 through 
October 23, 2012 
 

1.9 Authorization to Renew Predictive Roof Maintenance Contract for 2012-13 Fiscal Year 
 

1.10 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 3 Plumbing at Santa Ana 
High School Under Modernization Program 
 

1.11 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 8 Gypsum Board at Santa 
Ana High School Under Modernization Program 
 

1.12 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 12 Painting at Santa Ana 
High School Under Overcrowding Relief Grant Program 
 

1.13 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 13 Gymnasium Seating at 
Santa Ana High School Under Modernization Program 
 

1.14 Approval of Release Agreement with J.P. Witherow Roofing Company and National Fire 
Insurance Company of Hartford 
 

1.15 Ratification of Memorandum of Understanding with Orange County Department of 
Education for Career Technical Education Teacher Credential Program for 2012-13 
School Year 
 
 

Items removed from Consent Calendar for discussion and separate action:  
___________________________________________ 
 
 
 
REGULAR AGENDA - ACTION ITEMS 
 

2.0 Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and Bequests 
 

3.0 Adoption of Resolution No. 12/13-2942 – Renewal of Charter School Petition for NOVA 
Academy Early College High School 
 

4.0 Approval of Submission of 21st Century Community Learning Centers Elementary and 
Middle School Programs Grant Application 
 

5.0 Approval of Submission of 21st Century High School After School Safety and 
Enrichment for Teens Program Grant 
 

6.0 Approval of Consultant Agreements with State-Approved Supplemental Educational 
Services Providers for 2012-13 School Year 



 

 

7.0 Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 1312.3 – Uniform Complaint Procedures 
(Revised:  For Adoption and Implementation) 
 

8.0 Authorization to Award Contract for Bid Package No. 19 Fire Rated Drywall at Santa 
Ana High School Under Modernization Program 
 

9.0 Adoption of Resolution No. 12/13–2944 - Board of Directors of Santa Ana Unified 
School District Public Facilities Corporation Approving Form of and Authorizing 
Execution and Delivery of Necessary Legal Documents in Connection with Sale of 
Certificates of Participation, and Authorizing Related Actions, Including Actions Related 
to Issuance of a Qualified Zone Academy Bonds 
 

10.0 Adoption of Resolution No. 12/13-2943 - Authorizing Sale of Qualified Zone Academy 
Bonds, Execution and Delivery of Necessary Implementing Documents, and Authorizing 
Certain Additional Actions Related to Issuance of Qualified Zone Academy Bonds 
 

11.0 Approval of Personnel Calendar 
 

12.0 Board and Staff Reports/Activities 
 
 

 
 

RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION 
See Closed Session Agenda below for matters to be considered at this time. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

CLOSED SESSION AGENDA 
 
  
A. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to 

Education Code Sections 35146 and 48918: 
 
 STUDENT EXPULSIONS AND DISCIPLINE ISSUES 
 
 
B. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to 

Government Code Section 54956.9 (a) (b) (1) and (c): 
 
 CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION 

 CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – ANTICIPATED LITIGATION 
 
 
C. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to 

Government Code Section 54957 
 
 PUBLIC EMPLOYEE DISCIPLINE/DISMISSAL/RELEASE 

  
 

D. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to 
Government Code Section 54947.6: 

 
 CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR:   SAEA, CSEA, CWA 
           Bargaining Units 

                           Mr. Chad Hammitt, 
        District Negotiator 

 
 
E. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in closed session pursuant to 
 Government Code Section 54956.8: 
 
 CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATOR(S) 
 
 
The Board may exercise discretion to adjourn to Closed Session at any time during this meeting 
to instruct its representatives regarding negotiations with represented and unrepresented 
employees. 
 
RECONVENE REGULAR MEETING AND REPORT ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED 
SESSION THAT IS REQUIRED TO BE REPORTED OUT AT THIS MEETING 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
FUTURE MEETING - The next Regular Meeting of the Board of Education will be held on 
Tuesday, December 11, 2012, at 6:00 p.m. 











EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 

 

Pursuant to the Williams Legislation, inspections at decile 1-3 and QEIA schools are conducted.   

 

The Williams Legislation Annual Report for the 2011-12 school year is as follows: 

 

 Instructional Materials 

(Reviews conducted September 13-29, 2011) 

Thirty schools were evaluated.  All schools were found to have sufficient 

textbooks and instructional materials, as well as the Uniform Complaint 

Procedure posting in classrooms. 

 

 Facilities 

(Reviews conducted September 15-October 24, 2011) 

Thirty schools were evaluated.  No deficiencies were reported. 

 

 School Accountability Report Cards 

 (Reviews conducted March 1, 2012) 

Thirty schools were evaluated.  All SARCs were evaluated and found to be 

accurate with respect to reporting sufficiency of materials and facilities. 

 

 Teacher Assignments 

(Reviews conducted on July 1, 2012) 

Thirty schools were reviewed.  There were no teacher misassignments.   

 

 Valenzuela/CAHSEE 

Century, Saddleback, Santa Ana, and Valley high schools were evaluated and all 

schools were found to be in compliance. 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
CO:eh 

 









1

Jackson Elementary School
Extended Kindergarten Program

November 13, 2012 

Thelma Meléndez de Santa Ana, Ph.D., Superintendent 
Cathie Olsky, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Chief Academic Officer 

Herman Mendez, Assistant Superintendent, Elementary Division
Michelle Rodriguez, Director, Ed.D., Elementary Education and Charter Schools

Marisela Longacre, Principal, Jackson Elementary School

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com


Today’s Objectives

• Review background information on Extended 
Kindergarten at Jackson Elementary

• Provide an update on the Extended Kindergarten 
Program in the following areas:
– Parent Perception Survey
– Teacher Feedback
– Student Achievement Data

• Reading
• Writing
• Math

– Attendance Review
• Identify Next Steps

2

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com


3

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com


• Preparing all students to be College and
Career ready, without the need for
remediation

• Seven Building Blocks to SAUSD 
Success (Seven C’s)

4

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com


5

Core 
Strategies/Levers

Core 
Strategies/Levers

Clear Focus on Learning—
Establish a specific vision of 
what high-quality, 
personalized learning and 
instruction looks like

Accountability—
Accountability to key 
practices through continuous 
coaching and monitoring

Climate—Ensure safety of 
students and staff, and build 
trusting relationships

Community and Parent 
Involvement—Establish 
transparent, credible 
processes for community 
and stakeholder involvement

Clear Focus on Learning—
Establish a specific vision of 
what high-quality, 
personalized learning and 
instruction looks like

Accountability—
Accountability to key 
practices through continuous 
coaching and monitoring

Climate—Ensure safety of 
students and staff, and build 
trusting relationships

Community and Parent 
Involvement—Establish 
transparent, credible 
processes for community 
and stakeholder involvement

Supporting 
Activities/Resources/

Assets

Supporting 
Activities/Resources/

Assets

Prepare our student to attain 21st

Century skills (e.g.  Effective skills in 
Critical Thinking, Communication, 
Collaboration, & Creativity)

* Project Based Learning
* Student to student collaboration
* Performance based assessments

*Focus on overarching  academic skills 
beginning in kindergarten, i.e. 
developing a through understanding of 
the basic concepts, principles, and 
techniques of algebra

*Develop clear, transparent connections 
between classroom instruction and 
future opportunities encountered during 
their career 

*Heighten level of communication and 
articulation between elementary and 
secondary schools
* *Provide parents with options to meet  
their children’s individual needs  that will 
match the skills, interest and abilities 

Prepare our student to attain 21st

Century skills (e.g.  Effective skills in 
Critical Thinking, Communication, 
Collaboration, & Creativity)

* Project Based Learning
* Student to student collaboration
* Performance based assessments

*Focus on overarching  academic skills 
beginning in kindergarten, i.e. 
developing a through understanding of 
the basic concepts, principles, and 
techniques of algebra

*Develop clear, transparent connections 
between classroom instruction and 
future opportunities encountered during 
their career 

*Heighten level of communication and 
articulation between elementary and 
secondary schools
* *Provide parents with options to meet  
their children’s individual needs  that will 
match the skills, interest and abilities 

Short to Medium 
Term Outcomes
Short to Medium 
Term Outcomes

100%  CELDT proficient 
after 5 years in program
100%  CELDT proficient 
after 5 years in program

10% increase of K-8 
grade students on 
target in reading 

10% increase of K-8 
grade students on 
target in reading 

10% increase of 
students at proficient 
or higher on annual 
performance based 

assessment

10% increase of 
students at proficient 
or higher on annual 
performance based 

assessment

Long-Term Goals 
(KPIs)

Long-Term Goals 
(KPIs)

Goal 1: 100% of K-8 
grade students on 
target in reading  

Goal 1: 100% of K-8 
grade students on 
target in reading  

Goal 2:100% College-
going rate; Industry 

Certification, 
Technology Proficient

Goal 2:100% College-
going rate; Industry 

Certification, 
Technology Proficient

Goal 3: 100%  of EL 
students are 

redesignated after 5 
years in program

Goal 3: 100%  of EL 
students are 

redesignated after 5 
years in program

Theory of Action

5

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com


Background Information

• Teacher MOU was developed in collaboration 
with site and district administration, teaching 
staff and SAEA in April 2012

• Board approved extended instructional hours 
for Jackson Elementary at the July 24, 2012 
board meeting

• Parents received a comprehensive orientation 
on March 3, 2012

• On August 22, 2012, started first day of 
Extended Day Kindergarten 

6

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com


Parent Perception Survey

7Out of 110 Parent Responses

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com


Parent Perception Survey

8Out of 110 Parent Responses

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com


Parent Perception Survey

9Out of 110 Parent Responses

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com


Teacher Feedback

10

0%0%

Out of 37 Teacher Responses

Not At 
All True

Not True Somewhat 
True True Very True

0% 0%

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com


Teacher Feedback

11

0%0% 0%

Out of 37 Teacher Responses

Not At 
All True

Not True Somewhat 
True True Very True

0%

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com


Literacy Development

12

Letters: 26 Possible

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com


Literacy Development

13

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com


Math Development

14

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com


• Continue to monitor program to evaluate 
effectiveness

• Survey parents and teachers at end of 
year to ensure continued support 

• Evaluate program effectiveness to 
determine expansion of Extended Day 
Program

• Propose recommendation to the Board of 
Education to modify board policy

15

Implications for the Future

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com


Next Steps

16





Superior Standards Capital Successful Students 

 

State Budget Update 

Post-Election Impact to SAUSD 
  

November 13, 2012 
  

 

 

Thelma Meléndez de Santa Ana, Ph.D., 
Superintendent 

 

Michael P. Bishop, Sr., CBO, Deputy Superintendent, Operations 

Tony Wold, Ed.D., Executive Director, Business Operations 

Swandayani Singgih, Director, Budget 

 

 



Superior Standards Capital Successful Students 2 

Purpose of Today’s Presentation 

• District’s Fiscal Outlook  

– Why do we need to make cuts when Prop 30 tax initiative 
passed? 

 

• The District’s Structural Deficit 

– One-time funds have been used to defer fiscal issues 

– One year at a time budget strategy has expired 

 

• Where do we look to make budget reductions? 

 

• Next Steps 

 

 

 



Superior Standards Capital Successful Students 

Loss due to 

midyear cut 

2012-13 Budget Act –  

Funding Per ADA: Actual vs. Statutory Level 

$571 
below 
2007 



Superior Standards Capital Successful Students 
4 

 

 
$s in millions 

If Mid-year Cuts NOT Imposed 

2012-13 Budget 2013-14 Budget 

Beginning Fund Balance                                        (a) $  70.6 $  52.1 

Add: Adjustment to Beginning Fund Balance         (b)  ----  ---- 

Add:  Revenues                                                      (c) $465.4 $437.5 

Less: Expenditures (incl. Budget Reductions)        (d) $483.9 $478.7 

Structural Deficit                                    (e) = (c) - (d)   ($18.5)  ($41.2) 

Ending Fund Balance                                     (a) + (e) $ 52.1 $ 10.9 
   Non-spendable:  Revolving Cash/ Stores / Prepaid Expend.            $1.2 $1.2 

   Restricted: Desig. For Restricted Fund Balance $9.7 $9.8 

   Committed: Stabilization Arrangements $0.0 $0.0 

   Assigned: - Restoration of State Cuts / COLA  ---- ---- 

                    - Desig. For Unrestricted Reserve (Instr Mat’l, CalSafe,                                    

 Community Day, CAHSEE, Site carry-over etc.) 
 $6.0 $5.9 

                    - Reserve for mid-year cuts  $25.5 ---- 

   Unassigned/Unappropriated: 

     - Desig. for Economic Uncertainties                   (f) 

                                                                          (f) / (d)    
$9.7 

2.0% 
$9.5 

2.0% 

Updated Budget Reduction Target    ---- $15.5 

2012-13 Budget Update  
MYP – Fund 01 Combined (including unspecified cuts) 

$26.4 

Will be used one-time in 2013-

14 to reduce structural deficit 



Superior Standards Capital Successful Students 

The District’s Net Structural Deficit Continues to Grow                    

as One-time Solutions are Exhausted 

400

420

440

460

480

500

2011-12 Actual
2012-13 Proj.*

2013-14 Proj.*

$s
 in

 m
ill

io
ns

 

Revenue vs. Expense 
Prop 30 Passed 

<$18.5M> 

<$41.2M> Revenue 

Expense 

 Major Attributes: 
 Decrease in State Aid revenue 

o Deficit factor increases to 22.272% 

 Increase in Step & Column expense 

 Increase in H/W expense 

 Increase in cost of goods/services expense 

 

<$16.1M> 

360

380

400

420

440

460

480

500

2011-12 Actual
2012-13 Proj.*

2013-14 Proj.*

$s
 in

 m
ill

io
ns

 

Revenue vs. Expense 
If Prop 30 had failed 

<$16.1M> 

<$41.6M> 

<$64.1M> Revenue 

Expense 

Structural 

Deficit 
Structural 

Deficit 

*Prior year carryovers are not included 

FINAL 

utilization of 

2012-13 

ending Fund 

balance of 

$25.5 will 

reduce one-
time 

5 



Superior Standards Capital Successful Students 

One-time Funding Solutions to Defer Fiscal Issue 

Spending 
($s in millions) 

2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 TOTAL 

ARRA Title I $2.9  $7.6 $1.6 $12.1 

ARRA Title I QEIA $0.1 $4.2 $0.6 $4.9 

ARRA Title I SIG $7.2 $13.2 $11.7 $32.1 

ARRA Homeless Children & Youth $0.4 $0.4 

TOTAL Restricted One-time funds $3.0 $20.3 $15.9 $11.7 $0 $50.9 
ARRA SFSF $19.2 $6.1 $25.3 

ARRA IDEA $10.0 $2.7 $0.1 $12.8 

ARRA Education Jobs $2.5 $7.9 $10.4 

Fund 17 Transfer to Fund 01 $13.6 $13.6 

Utilization of Ending Fund Balance $25.5 $25.5 

Total Unrestricted One-time Funds $29.2 $11.3 $8.0 $13.6 $25.5 $87.6 

Restricted funds have been used to maintain positions and one-
time funds have helped “push” the issue of a structural budget 

deficit from one year to the next. 

6 



Superior Standards Capital Successful Students 

$ (millions) Event or Activity 

 

First Interim 

December 11, 2012 

 

Begin Identification                          

of Budget Reductions                   

for 2013-14 School Year 

Board Study Session January 2013 

 

Next Steps 

7 





Minutes Book Page 265 

 

Santa Ana Unified School District 

1601 E. Chestnut Avenue 

Santa Ana, California 92701 

 

MINUTES 

 

REGULAR MEETING 

SANTA ANA BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 

October 23, 2012 

 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

 

The meeting was called to order at 5:02 p.m. by President Richardson. 

Other members in attendance were Dr. Yamagata-Noji, Mr. Palacio, and Mr. 

Reyna. 

 

Cabinet members present were Dr. Meléndez de Santa Ana, Dr. Olsky, Ms. 

Lohnes, Mr. Dixon, Ms. Miller, Mr. Hammitt, and Mr. Valentin. 

 

 

CLOSED SESSION PRESENTATIONS 

 

Mr. Richardson asked those wishing to address the Board in matters 

pertaining to Closed Session to step to the lectern.   

 

There were no individuals wishing to address the Board on matters of 

Closed Session. 

 

 

RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION 

 

The Regular Board meeting was immediately recessed to consider legal 

issues, negotiations, and personnel matters.  Mr. Hernández arrived during 

Closed Session. 

 

 

RECONVENE OPEN MEETING 

 

The Regular Board meeting reconvened at 6:05 p.m. 

 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

The meeting was opened with the Pledge of Allegiance led by Angel 

Contreras, Junior, at Santa Ana High School. 

 

 

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT  

 

Dr. Meléndez greeted all present. 

 

 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.1



Minutes Book Page 266                                        Board of Education 

Minutes 

October 23, 2012 

 

Dr. Meléndez began her remarks by introducing Mr. Victor de los Santos, 

Band Director and the Santa Ana High School Jazz Band.  They provided a sample 

of the music being performed at the Hope Alive! benefit concert.  This 

fundraiser will provide the opportunity of music lessons to students at 

Willard Intermediate and Santa Ana High School with professionals in the music 

industry. 

 

Dr. Meléndez asked Mr. Herman Mendez, Assistant Superintendent of 

Elementary Education to join her.  Mr. Mendez introduced one of the community 

partners, Reverend Goodjoin from New Hope Presbyterian Church, who has 

spearheaded the Hope Alive! fundraiser for the last four years in support of 

music in our schools. 

 

Dr. Meléndez recognized the partnership with Pacific Symphony, THINK 

Together, and music teachers who were instrumental in the success of the 

summer program; Santa Ana Summer Strings.  They provided violin lessons to 

students from Diamond, Harvey, and King elementary schools.  Mr. Mendez 

introduced the dynamic team that made it all possible; Pam Blaine from Pacific 

Symphony, Elizabeth Alvarez and Lizette Sifuentes from THINK Together, Gary 

Halverson, Eilleen Maeda, Joyce Maxson, and Janet Schmerer, SAUSD music 

teachers.  

 

Dr. Meléndez announced that every October, the Santa Ana Unified School 

District joins thousands of other districts across the nation in the 

celebration of “Red Ribbon Week”.  The theme this year is “The Best Me is Drug 

Free.”  Throughout the District this week, students are participating in 

poster and essay contests, learning about the dangers of drug abuse and making 

pledges to stay drug free. 

 

Dr. Meléndez shared that the District’s goal is to prepare all students to 

be college and career ready.  In support of that goal, University of 

California, Irvine selected Valley High School to be the host school for a 

visit by the Vice Chancellor of Student Affairs, Dr. Thomas Parham.  The 

purpose of the visit was part of a program called Achieve UC.  It is designed 

to inspire students to aim for college, and prepare them with the information 

they need to get there.  She had the opportunity to speak to the students and 

share her own story of being an English Language Learner with a dream of 

attending UCLA.  Dr. Parham shared his story of being raised in poverty and 

not letting obstacles prevent him from reaching his full potential.  Some 8th 

graders from Carr and Spurgeon Intermediate Schools were able to attend with 

Valley students and begin exploring UCI as an option for college. 

 

Dr. Meléndez concluded her remarks mentioning she had the privilege of 

spending Friday evening with the teachers of the year at the Orange County 

Teachers of the Year ceremony.  It was an inspiring evening with stories of 

teachers making a difference in the lives of their students each and everyday.  

She was honored to celebrate with Patricia Banuelos-Perez of Heroes Elementary 

School, Anne Menaldo of Carr Intermediate, and Todd Harvey of Community Day 

High School. 

 



Board of Education                                         Minutes Book Page 267 

Minutes 

October 23, 2012 

 

RECOGNITION 

 

Classified Employee of the Month for October 2012, Perla Dionicio de Najera 

 

President Richardson called Mr. Hammitt to the lectern; he introduced Mr. 

Peter Richardson, Principal at Martin Elementary School, and Ms. Perla Najera.  

Ms. Najera was nominated because she is a positive force in creating a warm 

school climate where students are comfortable learning, parents feel welcomed, 

and staff members feel supported. 

 

PRESENTATIONS 

 

Summarized Data of Williams Settlement First Quarterly Report 

 

Board President Richardson asked Dr. Olsky, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, 

Chief Academic Officer, to step to the lectern.   

 

Dr. Olsky provided the Board with the first quarterly-reported complaints 

for Santa Ana Unified.  No complaints were filed with any school in the 

District during the first quarter. 

 

2012 Academic Performance Index and Adequate Yearly Progress Results 

 

Board President Richardson asked Dr. Olsky, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, 

Chief Academic Officer, to step to the lectern.   

 

Dr. Olsky provided the Board with the 2012 Academic Performance Index, and 

Adequate Yearly Progress multi-year growth comparison. 

 

Development of Science, Technology, Engineering, and Mathematic Academies 

Utilizing Qualified Zone Academy Bonds 

 

Board President Richardson asked Mr. Joe Dixon, Assistant Superintendent, 

Facilities and Governmental Relations, to step to the lectern. 

 

Mr. Dixon provided the Board with detailed information on the Qualified 

Zone Academy Bonds program that incorporates solar photovoltaic systems in the 

development of educational academies.  Mr. Dixon introduced Dr. Heather Griggs, 

Director of School Renewal.  Dr. Griggs informed the Board that the Science, 

Technology, Engineering, and Mathematic Academy principles will be integrated 

with Common Core State Standards.  The hands-on learning will engage students 

on multiple levels, expose them to areas of study, provide a foundation and 

path to success by preparing them to pursue post-secondary education and 

careers in related fields. 

 

 

 

 

 



Minutes Book Page 268                                        Board of Education 

Minutes 

October 23, 2012 

 

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS 

 

Board President Richardson asked those wishing to address the Board on 

matters related to agenda items to step to the lectern.  Mr. Joe Serrano, 

Orange County Local Agency Formation Commission, addressed the Board regarding 

the Shared Services Program.  The program serves the citizens of Orange County 

by facilitating constructive changes in governmental structure and boundaries 

through special studies, programs, and actions that resolve intergovernmental 

issues, by fostering orderly development and governance, and by promoting the 

efficient delivery of services.  It also serves as a resource for local 

governments and citizens by providing a structure for sharing information 

among stakeholders in Orange County. 

 

1.0 APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR 

 

 It was moved by Mr. Hernández, seconded by Mr. Reyna, and carried 5-0, to 

approve the Consent Calendar, as follows: 

 

1.1 Approval of Minutes of Regular Board Meeting – October 9, 2012 

 

1.2 Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance With Board Policy 

(BP) 6153 – School Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 

6153.1 – Extended School- Sponsored Trips - A copy of the approved 

listing is attached. 

 

1.3 Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with Learning for Life Program 

for 2012-13 School Year 

 

1.4 Approval of Amendment No. 1 to Head Start Contract for Cost of Living 

Adjustment for 2012-13 Program Year 

 

1.5 Approval of Expulsion of Students for Violation of California 

Education Code Sections 48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, 

and/or 48915(c) According to Board Policy 5144.1 
 

308611 – Segerstrom High 

For the violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraph c that the Board expel the 

student from the schools of the District, and that the student may apply for readmission on 

or after October 23, 2013. 

 

320922 – Spurgeon Intermediate  

For the violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraph c that the Board expel the 

student from the schools of the District, and that the student may apply for readmission on 

or after October 23, 2013. 

 

307122 – Valley High 

For the violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraph a and .4 that the Board expel 

the student from the schools of the District, and that the student may apply for readmission 

on or after June 13, 2013. 

 

306784 – Valley High 

For the violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraph a and .4 that the Board expel 

the student from the schools of the District, and that the student may apply for readmission 

on or after June 13, 2013. 

 

 



Board of Education                                         Minutes Book Page 269 

Minutes 

October 23, 2012 

 

1.6 Approval of Memoranda of Understanding with Irvine and Saddleback 

Valley Unified School Districts for Deaf/Hard of Hearing Students for 

2012-13 School Year 

 

1.7 Approval of Facilities Use Agreement with Kids Vision for Life Orange 

County – Essilor Foundation 

 

1.8 Ratification of Payment and/or Reimbursement of Costs Incurred for 

Designated Instructional Services for Students with Disabilities for 

2011-12 School Year 

 

1.9 Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of Orders $25,000 

and Over for Period of September 26, 2012 through October 9, 2012 

 

1.10 Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrant Listing for Period of 

September 26, 2012 through October 9, 2012 

 

1.11 Approval/Ratification of Listing of Agreements/Contracts with Santa Ana 

Unified School District and Various Consultants Submitted for Period 

of September 26, 2012 through October 9, 2012 

 

1.12 Approval of Disposal of Obsolete Library Books and/or Textbooks 

  

1.13 Approval of Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment, 

Miscellaneous Furniture, and Equipment 

 

1.14 Authorization to Obtain Request for Qualifications for Hazardous 

Material Abatement Consulting Services Related to Asbestos, Lead Paint, 

Mold, and/or Other Building- Related Environmental Issues for Future 

District Projects 

 

1.15 Authorization to Obtain Bids for Shade Structures Districtwide 

 

1.16 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 7 Track and 

Field at Saddleback High School Under Modernization Program 

 

1.17 Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 1 

Demolition at Edison Elementary School Under Modernization Program 

 

1.18 Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 1 General 

Construction at Jefferson Elementary School Under Modernization Program 

 

1.19 Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 2 General 

Construction at Taft Elementary School Under Modernization Program 

 

1.20 Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 12 

Plumbing at Wilson Elementary School Under Modernization Program 

 

1.21 Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 1 

Demolition at Carr Intermediate School Under Modernization Program 

 



Minutes Book Page 270                                        Board of Education 

Minutes 

October 23, 2012 

 

1.22 Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 3 Rough 

Carpentry at Carr Intermediate School Under Modernization Program 

 

1.23 Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 6 Doors, 

Frames, and Hardware at Carr Intermediate School Under Modernization 

Program 

 

1.24 Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 7 

Drywall, Plaster, and Acoustical Ceilings at Carr Intermediate School 

Under Modernization Program 

 

1.25 Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 8 Ceramic 

Tile at Carr Intermediate School Under Modernization Program 

 

1.26 Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 11 

Miscellaneous Specialties at Carr Intermediate School Under 

Modernization Program 

 

1.27 Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 14 

Electrical, Voice/Data, and Fire Alarm at Carr Intermediate School 

Under Modernization Program 

 

1.28 Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 1 

Demolition at McFadden Intermediate School Under Modernization Program 

 

1.29 Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 2 

Concrete, Paving, and Landscape at McFadden Intermediate School Under 

Modernization Program 

 

1.30 Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 5 Glass 

and Glazing at McFadden Intermediate School Under Modernization Program 

 

1.31 Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 6 

Drywall, Plaster, and Acoustical Ceilings at McFadden Intermediate 

School Under Modernization Program 

 

1.32 Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 9 

Miscellaneous Specialties at McFadden Intermediate School Under 

Modernization Program 

 

1.33 Approval of Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 12 Electrical at 

Santiago Elementary School Under Modernization Program 

 

1.34 Ratification of Student Teacher Agreement with University of 

California, Irvine for 2012-13 School Year 

 

1.35 Ratification of Memorandum of Understanding with Orange County 

Department of Education for Paraprofessional Teacher Training Program 

for 2012-13 School Year 

 

 



Board of Education                                         Minutes Book Page 271 

Minutes 

October 23, 2012 

 

REGULAR AGENDA – ACTION ITEMS 

 

2.0 ACCEPTANCE OF GIFTS IN ACCORDANCE WITH BOARD POLICY 3290 – GIFTS, 

GRANTS, AND BEQUESTS 

 

It was moved by Mr. Richardson, seconded by Dr. Yamagata-Noji, and 

carried 5-0, to accept gifts in accordance with Board Policy (BP) 3290 – 

Gifts, Grants, and Bequests.  Attached is a listing of the gifts. 

 

3.0 BOARD POLICY AND ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATION 1312.3 – UNIFORM COMPLAINT 

PROCEDURES (Revised:  For First Reading) 

 

Presented for first reading, no action required. 

 

4.0 ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 12/13–2941 - AUTHORIZATION OF AMENDMENT 01 

TO CALIFORNIA STATE PRESCHOOL FUNDING CONTRACT FOR 2012-13 PROGRAM YEAR 

 

It was moved by Mr. Palacio, seconded by Dr. Yamagata-Noji, and carried 

5-0, to adopt Resolution No. 12/13-2941 for authorization of Amendment 

01 to California State Preschool contract for the 2012-13 program year.  

Copy attached. 

 

5.0 APPROVAL OF PERSONNEL CALENDAR 

 

It was moved by Mr. Reyna, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 5-0, 

to approve the Personnel Calendar.  Copy attached. 

 

6.0 BOARD AND STAFF REPORTS/ACTIVITIES 

 

Mr. Reyna 

 Attended the Youth Summit/High School Leadership Training at Lorin 

Griset Academy; was well attended; students are asking for more. 

 Visited Willard Intermediate; looks completely different without the 

bungalows; Mr. Dixon has been doing a great job with the 

modernization projects at all the facilities; looking forward to the 

growth. 

 Have your students read to you or you read to your students. 

 Reminded all to vote on November 6, 2012. 

 

Mr. Palacio 

 Opportunity to attend a debate last week among school board 

candidates; pleased with the Santa Ana Youth and Government as they 

were engaged; they did a great job; excited what the future looks 

like. 

 

Dr. Yamagata-Noji 

 Congratulated and supports all coaches and teams in the fall sports 

and all performance groups. 

 Sent wishes to family members that have lost loved ones through 

recent tragedies. 



Minutes Book Page 272                                        Board of Education 

Minutes 

October 23, 2012 

 

 Reminded all of the upcoming Hope Alive! Concert and the great 

partnership the District has with Hope Presbyterian Church. 

 Provided best wishes to her colleagues during the 2012 election. 

 

Mr. Richardson 

 Thanked Chief Valentine for his rapid response to pedestrian safety. 

 Reminded everyone of the ground breaking at Garfield on October 24, 

2012. 

 Announced a vision screening on November 10th at Valley High School 

from 8am to 3pm, sponsored by the California Alliance. 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

 

There being no further business to come before the Board, the meeting was 

adjourned at 8:36 p.m. 

 

The next Regular Meeting will be held on Tuesday, November 13, 2012, at 

6:00 p.m. 

 

 

 

 

 

ATTEST:    _________________________________ 

    Dr. Thelma Meléndez de Santa Ana  

    Secretary 

    Santa Ana Board of Education  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 













































rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.2



Funding and costs for participation in educational activities related to 
field trips are in compliance with the ACLU settlement. 

 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT – EXTENDED FIELD TRIPS 
RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL – November 13, 2012 

 

Date: Schools/Location: 
 

Funding and 
Cost: 

Student(s): Staff and 
Chaperone: 

 
November 16–17, 2012 
(Friday-Saturday) 
 
 

 
Godinez Fundamental, 
Segerstrom, and Valley 
High Schools 
Music Program 
Southern California 
Vocal Association High 
School Honor Choir 
Santa Monica High 
School 
Santa Monica 
 

 
$200 per 

student(s) 
(cost paid by 

ASB Fund)  
 
 

 
14 

 
6 

 
December 21-24,2012 
(Friday-Monday) 
 

 
Santa Ana High School 
Wrestling Team 
Zinkin Classic  
Buchanan High School 
Fresno 
 

 
$56 per 

student(s) 
(cost paid by 

ASB Fund) 
 

 
14 

 
3 

 
December 26-29, 2012 
(Wednesday-Saturday) 

 
Godinez Fundamental 
High School 
Boys Basketball Team 
Basketball Tournament 
Palm Desert 
 

 
$150 per 

student(s) 
(cost paid by 

ASB Fund) 

 
15 

 
4 

 
January 25-27, 2013 
(Friday-Sunday) 

 
Santa Ana High School 
Dance Team 
Dance Retreat 
Idyllwild Pines 
Conference Center 
Idyllwild 
 

 
$170 per 

student(s) 
(cost paid by 

ASB Fund) 

 
25 

 
3 

 
February 27–March 1, 
2013 
(Wednesday-Friday) 
 
 

 
Greenville Fundamental 
Elementary School 
Desert Sun Outdoor 
Science Center 
5th grade students 
Idyllwild 
 

 
$190 per 

student(s) 
(cost paid by 

PFO Fund)  
 
 

 
180 

 
18 

 
March 29-April 6, 
2013 
(Friday-Saturday) 

 
Santa Ana High School 
NJROTC Unit 
Los Alamitos Joint 
Armed Forces Base 
Washington, D.C. 
 

 
$300 per 

student(s) 
(cost paid by 

student) 

 
50 

 
8 



Funding and costs for participation in educational activities related to 
field trips are in compliance with the ACLU settlement. 

 

 

Date: Schools/Location: 
 

Funding and 
Cost: 

Student(s): Staff and 
Chaperone: 

 
March 31-April 5, 
2013 
(Sunday-Friday) 

 
Santa Ana High School 
Band members 
New York, New York 
 

 
$1,200 per 
student(s) 

(cost paid by 
ASB Fund and 
any remaining 
balance will 
be paid by 
students)  

 

 
60 

 
6 

 
April 2-7, 2013 
(Tuesday-Sunday) 
 

 
Villa Fundamental 
Intermediate School 
8th grade students 
Washington, D.C. 

 
$2,300 per 
student(s) 

(cost paid by 
ASB Fund and 
any remaining 
balance will 
be paid by 
students) 

 
 

 
20 

 
3 



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.3











rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.4



































rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.5



 
 

Recommendations for Expulsions 
 

Board Meeting:  November 13, 2012 
 

 
              Student Name                              School/Grade        Charges       Recomm.       Placement               Date Eligible 
                                                                                                                                                               Options                                       to Reapply 

   
 

SUMMARY LIST OF SUBDIVISIONS UNDER THE CALIFORNIA EDUCATION CODE, SECTION 48900 
 
(A) Caused, attempted, or  threatened to cause physical injury 
(B) Possessed, sold, furnished a weapon, dangerous object, 

explosives 
(C) Possessed, used, sold, furnished, or under the influence of any 

controlled substance (e.g. marijuana, cocaine, alcohol, 
intoxicants). 

(D) Offered, arranged, or negotiated to sell any controlled substance 
and then either sold, delivered or otherwise furnished to any 
person another liquid, substance, or material and represented the 
liquid, substance, or material as a controlled substance 

(E) Committed or attempted to commit robbery or extortion 
(F) Caused or attempted to cause damage to school or private 

property 
(G) Stole or attempted to steal school or private property 
(H) Possessed or used tobacco or tobacco products 
(I) Committed an obscene act or engaged in habitual profanity or 

vulgarity 
(J) Possessed, offered, or arranged to sell paraphernalia 
(K) Disrupted school activities or willfully defied valid authority 
(L) Knowingly received stolen school or private property 
(M) Possessed an imitation firearm 

(N) Committed or attempted to commit a sexual assault as defined by 
PC 261 or sexual battery PC 243.4 

(O) Harassed, threatened or intimidated a student who is a 
complaining witness in a school disciplinary proceeding for the 
purposed of either preventing that student by being a witness or 
retaliating against that student by being a witness 

         (P) Offering to sell or selling SOMA  
(Q) Hazing 
(R) Engaged in the act of bullying, included but not limited to, bullying 

committed by means of an electronic act, as defined in 
subdivisions (f) and (g) of section 32261, directed specifically 
toward a pupil or school personnel 

(T)    Aids or abets in physical injury 
(.2) Engaged in sexual harassment (Grades 4-12 only), vulgarity 
(.3) Engaged in hate crime (Grades 4-12 only) 
(.4) Harassment, threat, intimidation (Grades 4-12 only) 
(.7) Terrorist threats against school officials, school property or both 

 
 
 

 
 

EXPULSION RECOMMENDATIONS 
 

Option 1 to expel for one semester 
Option 1A to expel for one semester and suspend enforcement of the expulsion order 
Option 2 to expel for two semesters 
Option 2A to expel for one calendar year (from the date of the Board meeting) 
Option 3 to expel for two semesters and suspend enforcement of the entire expulsion order 
Option 4 to expel for two semesters and suspend enforcement of the second semester of the expulsion order 
Option 5 to reject the Findings of Fact and not expel (only the Board can recommend this Option) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1 320770 Carr/8 B 1 Special Education 01/25/13 
2 306439 Saddleback/9 C 2 Special Education 06/13/13 
3 309535 Saddleback/10 B 2 Community Day HS 06/13/13 
4 360283 Saddleback/9 C 2 Community Day HS 06/13/13 
       
       
       
       



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.6



1601 East Chestnut Avenue, Santa Ana, CA 92701-6322, (714) 558-5501 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION  
Rob Richardson, President •  José Alfredo Hernández, J.D., Vice President  

Audrey Yamagata-Noji, Ph.D., Clerk •  John Palacio, Member •  Roman Reyna, Member  

 

 

Please include in your reply any information about any civil rights complaints. 

 

 

 
Date:     October 24, 2012 

 

To:       Thelma Meléndez de Santa Ana, Ph.D., Superintendent 

 

From:     Michael P. Bishop, Sr., CBO, Deputy Superintendent, Operations 

 

Subject:  Purchase Order Summary: From 10-OCT-2012 through 23-OCT-2012 

 

 

 

Fund 01 General Fund                                      $2,533,993.14 

 

Fund 12 Child Development                                       $504.33 

 

Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund                                      $754,101.96 

 

Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund                            $68,064.32 

 

Fund 24 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Election, Series A              $179,193.22 

        Building Fund 

 

Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund                             $254,821.47 

 

Fund 28 Measure G                                         $1,787,000.00 

 

Fund 35 County School Facilities Fund                     $3,080,764.87 

 

Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund                                $249,187.64 

 

Fund 49 Capital Project Fund for Blended                      $8,556.25 

        Component Units (CFD) 

 

Fund 68 Workers' Compensation                                 $2,641.58 

 

Fund 81 Property & Liability                                    $150.00 

 

 

 

                                           Grand Total:  $8,654,419.40 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Prepared By:  Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores  

Santa Ana Unified School District 
Michael P. Bishop, Sr., CBO                                        Thelma Meléndez de Santa Ana, Ph.D. 
Deputy Superintendent,             Superintendent 

Operations 

  



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                       From 10-OCT-2012 through 23-OCT-2012    Page:  1 of 10 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

267595   ROY E WHITEHEAD 

 Measure G Series D  Building           SADDLEBACK HIGH           $559,000.00 

                     Contractor         SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School         Building           SADDLEBACK HIGH           $124,918.35 

 Facilities Bond     Contractor         SCHOOL 

 

268108   SCORPIO ENTERPRISES, INC. 

 Measure G Series D  Building           SADDLEBACK HIGH         $1,228,000.00 

                     Contractor         SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School         Building           SADDLEBACK HIGH           $187,375.00 

 Facilities Bond     Contractor         SCHOOL 

 

280006   AT&T 

 Unrestricted        Landline/Internet  DISTRICTWIDE               $40,551.11 

 Discretionary 

 Accounts 

 

 Unrestricted        Landline/Internet  DISTRICTWIDE               $10,181.18 

 Discretionary 

 Accounts 

 

280084   CHARLES ROBERT SPICER                                     2012/06/26 

 Special Ed: Mental  Sub-Agreements for SPECIAL EDUCATION          $21,440.00 

 Health Services     Services 

 

 Special Ed: Mental  Consultants        SPECIAL EDUCATION          $25,000.02 

 Health Services     Instructional 

 

280091   SAMUEL BARTALUZZI                                         2012/06/26 

 Special Ed: Mental  Sub-Agreements for SPECIAL EDUCATION          $44,660.00 

 Health Services     Services 

 

 Special Ed: Mental  Consultants        SPECIAL EDUCATION          $25,000.01 

 Health Services     Instructional 

 

280116   TJ JANCA CONSTRUCTION, INC. 

 Ongoing & Major     Maintenance        BUILDING SERVICES           $2,765.00 

 Maintenance Account Contracts Repairs 

 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008                    MACARTHUR                   $4,523.64 

 Election, Series A                     FUNDAMENTAL 

                                        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 Capital Facilities                     WASHINGTON                  $1,901.69 

 Fund                                   ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

 Capital Facilities                     WILLARD                    $44,034.10 

 Fund                                   INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                       From 10-OCT-2012 through 23-OCT-2012    Page:  2 of 10 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

280116   TJ JANCA CONSTRUCTION, INC. 

 Developer Fees                         CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL        $26,600.00 

 

 OPSC School                            DAVIS ELEMENTARY            $2,290.00 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            MADISON ELEMENTARY            $468.13 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            FRANKLIN ELEMENTARY         $1,341.34 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            MARTIN ELEMENTARY          $10,440.00 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            MONROE ELEMENTARY           $3,120.00 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            TAFT ELEMENTARY             $1,768.68 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            REMINGTON                  $12,560.11 

 Facilities Bond                        ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            SANTA ANA HIGH              $9,556.30 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            FREMONT ELEMENTARY            $965.00 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            MCFADDEN                   $15,600.68 

 Facilities Bond                        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

280118   JL COBB PAINTING 

 Deferred            Maintenance        BUILDING SERVICES           $7,300.00 

 Maintenance Fund    Contracts Repairs 

 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008                    SANTIAGO ELEMENTARY         $1,500.00 

 Election, Series A                     SCHOOL 

 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008                    SANTA ANA HIGH              $6,500.00 

 Election, Series A                     SCHOOL 

 

 Capital Facilities                     LATHROP                     $1,500.00 

 Fund                                   INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 Capital Facilities                     WILLARD                     $9,800.00 

 Fund                                   INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                       From 10-OCT-2012 through 23-OCT-2012    Page:  3 of 10 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

280118   JL COBB PAINTING 

 Developer Fees                         CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL         $5,500.00 

 

 OPSC School                            FREMONT ELEMENTARY          $1,800.00 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            FRANKLIN ELEMENTARY        $14,374.85 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            SANTA ANA HIGH              $3,500.00 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            SADDLEBACK HIGH             $9,000.00 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

280119   VERNE'S PLUMBING, INC. 

 Ongoing & Major     Maintenance        BUILDING SERVICES           $5,592.82 

 Maintenance Account Contracts Repairs 

 

 Child Nutrition:    Other Equipment    FOOD 4 THOUGHT              $5,534.04 

 School Programs 

 

 Deferred            Maintenance        BUILDING SERVICES           $5,800.00 

 Maintenance Fund    Contracts Repairs 

 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008                    DAVIS ELEMENTARY           $21,864.69 

 Election, Series A                     SCHOOL 

 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008                    EDISON ELEMENTARY             $660.72 

 Election, Series A                     SCHOOL 

 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008                    SANTA ANA HIGH              $3,427.30 

 Election, Series A                     SCHOOL 

 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008                    MCFADDEN                    $3,200.00 

 Election, Series A                     INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 Capital Facilities                     WASHINGTON                  $1,301.52 

 Fund                                   ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

 Developer Fees                         CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL         $7,214.22 

 

 OPSC School                            EDISON ELEMENTARY           $1,898.26 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            MARTIN ELEMENTARY           $1,334.87 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            MONROE ELEMENTARY           $2,994.53 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                       From 10-OCT-2012 through 23-OCT-2012    Page:  4 of 10 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

280119   VERNE'S PLUMBING, INC. 

 OPSC School                            SANTIAGO ELEMENTARY        $33,547.63 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            GREENVILLE                  $1,045.13 

 Facilities Bond                        FUNDAMENTAL 

                                        ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            REMINGTON                  $18,647.20 

 Facilities Bond                        ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            SANTA ANA HIGH              $9,182.48 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            SADDLEBACK HIGH            $19,670.61 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            SPURGEON                    $4,107.29 

 Facilities Bond                        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            SANTIAGO ELEMENTARY        $10,130.92 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

280170   THE FRUITGUYS 

 Child Nutrition:    Materials &        SPECIAL                    $41,000.00 

 Healthy Active      Supplies/Software  PROJECTS/WELLNESS 

 Families 

 

280439   GILBERT & STEARNS, INC. 

 Unrestricted        Maintenance        REGIONAL                    $6,332.55 

 Regional            Contracts Repairs  OCCUPATIONAL 

 Occupational                           PROGRAM 

 Centers/Program 

 

 Ongoing & Major     Maintenance        BUILDING SERVICES             $164.45 

 Maintenance Account Contracts Repairs 

 

 Child Nutrition:    Maintenance        FOOD 4 THOUGHT              $2,679.71 

 School Programs     Contracts Repairs 

 

 Child Nutrition:    Other Equipment    FOOD 4 THOUGHT              $3,072.97 

 School Programs 

 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008                    ADAMS ELEMENTARY              $280.96 

 Election, Series A                     SCHOOL 

 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008                    EDISON ELEMENTARY           $3,229.67 

 Election, Series A                     SCHOOL 

 

 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                       From 10-OCT-2012 through 23-OCT-2012    Page:  5 of 10 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

280439   GILBERT & STEARNS, INC. 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008                    JEFFERSON                   $3,851.54 

 Election, Series A                     ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008                    MACARTHUR                     $397.48 

 Election, Series A                     FUNDAMENTAL 

                                        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008                    SANTA ANA HIGH              $1,980.21 

 Election, Series A                     SCHOOL 

 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008                    WILLARD                     $4,543.29 

 Election, Series A                     INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 Capital Facilities                     EDISON ELEMENTARY          $13,482.67 

 Fund                                   SCHOOL 

 

 Capital Facilities                     LATHROP                     $4,467.60 

 Fund                                   INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 Capital Facilities                     WILLARD                     $4,117.24 

 Fund                                   INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 Capital Facilities                     SADDLEBACK HIGH             $3,872.25 

 Fund                                   SCHOOL 

 

 Developer Fees                         CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL        $37,518.61 

 

 City Santa Ana                         GARFIELD ELEMENTARY         $1,315.60 

 Redevelopment                          SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            DAVIS ELEMENTARY            $1,480.80 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            HARVEY ELEMENTARY           $1,129.15 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            MARTIN ELEMENTARY           $6,607.01 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            MONROE ELEMENTARY           $9,072.55 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            ROOSEVELT                     $403.19 

 Facilities Bond                        ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            GREENVILLE                  $6,750.00 

 Facilities Bond                        FUNDAMENTAL 

                                        ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                       From 10-OCT-2012 through 23-OCT-2012    Page:  6 of 10 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

280439   GILBERT & STEARNS, INC. 

 OPSC School                            REMINGTON                   $4,844.35 

 Facilities Bond                        ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            SANTA ANA HIGH              $3,635.84 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            FREMONT ELEMENTARY         $50,257.41 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            HARVEY ELEMENTARY           $8,707.04 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            JEFFERSON                   $4,104.00 

 Facilities Bond                        ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            FRANKLIN ELEMENTARY         $1,170.91 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            MUIR FUNDAMENTAL              $109.63 

 Facilities Bond                        ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            WILLARD                     $1,935.00 

 Facilities Bond                        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            MCFADDEN                      $568.60 

 Facilities Bond                        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

280714   AWARD PUBLISHING, LTD. 

 IASA:Title I Basic  Materials &        STAFF DEVELOPMENT          $48,510.00 

 Grants Low-Income   Supplies/Software 

 

 IASA:Title I Basic  Other Contracts    STAFF DEVELOPMENT           $7,687.00 

 Grants Low-Income 

 

280833   GOLD STAR FOODS 

 Child Nutrition:    Food Inventory     FOOD 4 THOUGHT            $367,288.63 

 School Programs     Site Distribution 

 

280893   MCKENNA LONG & ALDRIDGE, LLP                              2012/06/26 

 Unrestricted        Legal Audit and    BUSINESS SERVICES         $100,000.00 

 Discretionary       Election Contracts DIVISION 

 Accounts 

 

280911   LISA HARTMAN                                              2012/07/24 

 Special Ed: Mental  Sub-Agreements for SPECIAL EDUCATION          $21,440.00 

 Health Services     Services 

 

 

 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                       From 10-OCT-2012 through 23-OCT-2012    Page:  7 of 10 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

280911   LISA HARTMAN                                              2012/07/24 

 Special Ed: Mental  Consultants        SPECIAL EDUCATION          $25,000.00 

 Health Services     Instructional 

 

281038   BEN'S ASPHALT, INC. 

 Deferred            Maintenance        BUILDING SERVICES          $27,707.78 

 Maintenance Fund    Contracts Repairs 

 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008                    MITCHELL CHILD             $10,030.00 

 Election, Series A                     DEVELOPMENT CENTER 

 

281705   ASR FOOD DISTRIBUTORS, INC. 

 Child Nutrition:    Food Inventory     SIERRA PREPARATORY          $5,387.50 

 School Programs     Site Distribution  ACADEMY 

 

 Child Nutrition:    Food Inventory     MACARTHUR                   $5,387.50 

 School Programs     Site Distribution  FUNDAMENTAL 

                                        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 Child Nutrition:    Food Inventory     LATHROP                     $5,387.50 

 School Programs     Site Distribution  INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 Child Nutrition:    Food Inventory     SANTA ANA HIGH             $16,162.50 

 School Programs     Site Distribution  SCHOOL 

 

 Child Nutrition:    Food Inventory     VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL         $21,550.00 

 School Programs     Site Distribution 

 

 Child Nutrition:    Food Inventory     CARR INTERMEDIATE           $5,387.50 

 School Programs     Site Distribution  SCHOOL 

 

 Child Nutrition:    Food Inventory     WILLARD                     $5,387.50 

 School Programs     Site Distribution  INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 Child Nutrition:    Food Inventory     MCFADDEN                    $5,387.50 

 School Programs     Site Distribution  INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 Child Nutrition:    Food Inventory     SADDLEBACK HIGH            $10,775.00 

 School Programs     Site Distribution  SCHOOL 

 

 Child Nutrition:    Food Inventory     SPURGEON                    $5,387.50 

 School Programs     Site Distribution  INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 Child Nutrition:    Food Inventory     VILLA FUNDAMENTAL           $5,387.50 

 School Programs     Site Distribution  INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 Child Nutrition:    Food Inventory     CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL        $10,775.00 

 School Programs     Site Distribution 

 

 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                       From 10-OCT-2012 through 23-OCT-2012    Page:  8 of 10 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

281705   ASR FOOD DISTRIBUTORS, INC. 

 Child Nutrition:    Food Inventory     GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL         $5,387.50 

 School Programs     Site Distribution  HIGH SCHOOL 

 

 Child Nutrition:    Food Inventory     MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL          $5,387.50 

 School Programs     Site Distribution  INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 Child Nutrition:    Food Inventory     SEGERSTROM HIGH             $5,387.50 

 School Programs     Site Distribution  SCHOOL 

 

281733   PLAYWORKS dba CHRISTINA WALLESTEIN                        2012/08/28 

 Economic Impact Aid Sub-Agreements for DIAMOND ELEMENTARY          $2,000.00 

                     Services           SCHOOL 

 

 Economic Impact Aid Consultants        DIAMOND ELEMENTARY         $25,000.00 

                     Instructional      SCHOOL 

 

281834   PLAYWORKS dba CHRISTINA WALLESTEIN                        2012/08/28 

 Economic Impact Aid Other Contracts    JEFFERSON                  $27,000.00 

                                        ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

282183   BEN'S ASPHALT, INC. 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008                    SANTIAGO ELEMENTARY        $38,015.80 

 Election, Series A                     SCHOOL 

 

282483   PIVOT LEARNING PARTNERS                                   2012/08/28 

 ARRA Title 1 School Sub-Agreements for SIERRA PREPARATORY         $22,262.00 

 Improvement Grant   Services           ACADEMY 

 

 ARRA Title 1 School Consultants        SIERRA PREPARATORY         $25,000.00 

 Improvement Grant   Instructional      ACADEMY 

 

282621   DAVID VALENTIN 

 Unrestricted        Consultant - Chief SCHOOL POLICE             $168,000.00 

 Discretionary       of Police          SERVICES 

 Accounts 

 

282689   FB HOLDING COMPANY, LLC dba FRESH GRILL/BROWN BAG 

 Child Nutrition:    Food Inventory     FOOD 4 THOUGHT             $40,000.00 

 School Programs     Site Distribution 

 

282692   LOEWY ENTERPRISES, INC. dba SUNRISE PRODUCE COMPAMY 

 Child Nutrition:    Food Inventory     FOOD 4 THOUGHT             $80,000.00 

 School Programs     Site Distribution 

 

282835   PLAYWORKS EDUCATION ENERGIZED                             2012/08/08 

 Economic Impact Aid Sub-Agreements for DIAMOND ELEMENTARY          $2,000.00 

                     Services           SCHOOL 

 

 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                       From 10-OCT-2012 through 23-OCT-2012    Page:  9 of 10 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

282835   PLAYWORKS EDUCATION ENERGIZED                             2012/08/08 

 Economic Impact Aid Consultants        DIAMOND ELEMENTARY         $25,000.00 

                     Instructional      SCHOOL 

 

282836   PLAYWORKS EDUCATION ENERGIZED 

 Economic Impact Aid Other Contracts    JEFFERSON                  $27,000.00 

                                        ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

282875   DALKE & SONS CONSTRUCTION, INC. 

 OPSC School         Building           DIAMOND ELEMENTARY      $2,274,480.00 

 Facilities Bond     Contractor         SCHOOL 

 

282892   INTEL-ASSESS, INC.                                        2012/09/27 

 Economic Impact Aid Other Contracts    STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT       $168,000.00 

 

282914   DELL MARKETING  L.P. 

 Unrestricted        Other Equipment    INFORMATION                $35,800.84 

 Discretionary                          TECHNOLOGY CENTER 

 Accounts 

 

282935   JODY THULIN                                               2012/09/25 

 Unrestricted        Consultant         BUSINESS SERVICES          $35,000.00 

 Discretionary       Noninstructional   DIVISION 

 Accounts 

 

282992   CITY OF SANTA ANA                                         2012/06/12 

 Unrestricted        Consultant - Chief SCHOOL POLICE             $168,000.00 

 Discretionary       of Police          SERVICES 

 Accounts 

 

283000   GANAHL LUMBER COMPANY 

 Child Nutrition:    Building           FOOD 4 THOUGHT             $25,000.00 

 School Programs     Improvements 

 

283002   THOMASKELLY SOFTWARE ASSOCIATES LP                        2012/09/25 

 IASA:Title I Basic  Sub-Agreements for STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT        $38,000.00 

 Grants Low-Income   Services 

 

283016   LIGHTNING FENCE CO., INC.                                 2012/05/22 

 Ongoing & Major     Maintenance        BUILDING SERVICES         $246,000.00 

 Maintenance Account Contracts Repairs 

 

283137   WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY 

 General Fund        Stores             WAREHOUSE AND              $36,520.00 

                                        DELIVERY 

 

283148   VERIZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. 

 Special Reserve                        ESQUEDA ELEMENTARY         $44,714.28 

 Fund                                   SCHOOL 

 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                       From 10-OCT-2012 through 23-OCT-2012    Page: 10 of 10 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

283151   VERIZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. 

 Special Reserve                        LINCOLN ELEMENTARY        $112,904.73 

 Fund                                   SCHOOL 

 

283166   GHATAODE BANNON ARCHITECTS, LLP 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Building Architect DAVIS ELEMENTARY           $53,742.40 

 Election, Series A                     SCHOOL 



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.7



1601 East Chestnut Avenue, Santa Ana, CA 92701-6322, (714) 558-5501 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION  
Rob Richardson, President •  José Alfredo Hernández, J.D., Vice President  

Audrey Yamagata-Noji, Ph.D., Clerk •  John Palacio, Member •  Roman Reyna, Member  

 

 

Please include in your reply any information about any civil rights complaints. 

 

 
 

Date: October 23, 2012 

 

 

To: Thelma Meléndez de Santa Ana, Ph.D., Superintendent 

 

From: Michael P. Bishop, Sr., CBO, Deputy Superintendent, Operations 

 

Subject:  Expenditures Summary: From 10-OCT-2012 through 23-OCT-2012 

 

 

 Fund 01 General Fund                                             $3,862,148.12 

 

 Fund 09 Charter School Fund                                        $133,020.34 

 

 Fund 12 Child Development                                            $3,818.38 

 

 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund                                             $960,901.02 

 

 Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund                                   $15,544.78 

 

 Fund 24 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Election, Series A                      $49,572.90 

         Building Fund 

 

 Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund                                    $201,265.87 

 

 Fund 26 Measure G Bond                                             $206,757.16 

 

 Fund 27 Qualified School Construction Bond                         $460,913.47 

 

 Fund 29 Measure G                                                  $339,775.12 

 

 Fund 35 County School Facilities Fund                            $1,781,985.25 

 

 Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund                                         $6,767.35 

 

 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation                                       $76,418.24 

 

 Fund 69 Health & Welfare                                         $5,435,986.19 

 

 Fund 81 Property & Liability                                        $31,979.29 

 

                                   Total Expenditures:  $13,566,853.48 

 

 

 

 

Prepared By: Christeen Betz, Director of Accounting 

 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
Michael P. Bishop, Sr., CBO                                            Thelma Meléndez de Santa Ana, Ph.D.,  
Deputy Superintendent,            Superintendent 

Operations 

  



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 October 10, 2012 Page 1 of 6 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 Fund 01 General Fund 

84173592 CITY OF SANTA ANA $43,633.96 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE 

84173586 EDWARD B. COLE, SR. ACADEMY $35,510.00 
 Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT 

84173736 GLENCOE MCGRAW HILL $26,192.61 
 Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 

 Lottery: Instructional Materials STATE TEXTBOOKS 

84173865 ROCKLER WOODWORKING AND HARDWARE $43,764.68 
 ARRA Title 1 School Improvement Grant (SIG) PLAS SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY 
 
84173685 CDW GOVERNMENT, INC. $55,045.45 
 ARRA Title 1 School Improvement Grant (SIG) PLAS CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 Beginning Teacher-BTSA STAFF DEVELOPMENT 

 Child Nutrition:  Healthy Active Families SPECIAL PROJECTS/WELLNESS 

 Department of Rehab: Workability II, Transition Partnership TRANSITION PROGRAMS 

 Economic Impact Aid ENGLISH LEARNER PROGRAMS & STUDENT  
 ACHIEVEMENT 
 ESQUEDA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 JACKSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 LINCOLN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 WASHINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 

 Head Start CHILD DEVELOPMENT 

 IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 GREENVILLE FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY  
 SCHOOL 
 HENINGER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 HOOVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 JACKSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 REMINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 October 10, 2012 Page 2 of 6 

Check # Vendor Location     Amount 

 Medi-Cal Billing Option SPEECH & LANGUAGE 

 Special Education PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES/APE 

 SPECIAL EDUCATION 

 TAFT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 TRANSITION PROGRAMS 

 Title II-Part A Improving Teacher Quality ENGLISH LEARNER PROGRAMS & STUDENT  
 ACHIEVEMENT 
 Unrestricted - Community Day Schools (2430) COMMUNITY DAY HIGH SCHOOL 

 Unrestricted - Regional Occupational Centers/Program (ROC/P 6350) REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM 

 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts GARFIELD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 
 

 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY CENTER 

 MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 PIO PICO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 PUBLICATIONS 

 SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

 SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL 

 SEPULVEDA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 SUPERINTENDENT'S OFFICE 

 TAFT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 WASHINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84173639 DURHAM SCHOOL SERVICES, L.P. $864,525.63 
 30-R2002-653 Before and After School Learning & Safe  HOOVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 
 Neighborhood Partnerships 
 Transportation-Home to School TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT 

 Transportation-Special Education TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT 

 
84173619 NCS PEARSON, INC.  $26,400.00 

 ARRA Title 1 School Improvement Grant (SIG) PLAS SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

 Economic Impact Aid SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

 



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 October 10, 2012 Page 3 of 6 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 

84173597 ATKINSON ANDELSON LOYA RUUD & ROMO  $30,605.40 

 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts EMPLOYEE RELATIONS 

 
84173594 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON  $80,153.60 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE 

84173590 ORANGE COUNTY HIGH SCHOOL OF THE ARTS $172,206.00 
 Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT 

84173587 EL SOL SCIENCE AND ARTS ACADEMY $69,895.00 
 Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT 
 
84173588 NOVA ACADEMY EARLY COLLEGE HIGH SCHOOL $35,969.00 
 Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT 

84173589 ORANGE COUNTY EDUCATIONAL ARTS ACADEMY $54,689.00 
 Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT 

 Fund 09 Charter School Fund 

84173784 NOVA ACADEMY EARLY COLLEGE HIGH SCHOOL $132,185.34 
 Fund 09 Charter School Fund CASH ACCOUNT 
 
 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund 

84173813 LOEWY ENTERPRISES, INC. dba SUNRISE PRODUCE  $33,791.75 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs FOOD 4 THOUGHT 

84173787 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $34,956.15 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 FOOD 4 THOUGHT 

 MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

 VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 
84173794 CROWN LIFT TRUCKS  $41,612.68 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs FOOD 4 THOUGHT 

84173799 DRIFTWOOD DAIRY $52,018.08 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 October 10, 2012 Page 4 of 6 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 

 FOOD 4 THOUGHT 

 LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

 SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL 

 SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY 

 SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

 WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 
84173807 GOLD STAR FOODS $214,038.71 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 FOOD 4 THOUGHT 

 LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

 SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL 

 VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

 VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund 

84173829 MOBILE MODULAR MANAGEMENT CORPORATION $129,783.70 
 Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund DAVIS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 GARFIELD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 HOOVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 JEFFERSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 
 MONROE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

 

 



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 October 10, 2012 Page 5 of 6 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 

Fund 26 Measure G Bond 

84173762 WESTSIDE ELECTRIC $49,028.73 
 Fund 26 Measure G Bond Series B SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 
 

84173761 ISEC, INCORPORATED  $67,569.34 

 Fund 26 Measure G Bond Series B SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

84173831 BEN'S ASPHALT, INC. $80,189.00 
 Fund 26 Measure G Bond Series B DAVIS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 
 
 Fund 27 Qualified School Construction Bond 

84173765 WESTLAND HEATING & AIR CONDITIONING, INC. $182,184.30 
 Fund 27 1st Issuance Qualified School Construction Bond SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

84173764 SILVER-CREEK INDUSTRIES, INC. $249,772.96 
 Fund 27 2nd Sale-Qualified School Construction Bond EDISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Fund 29 Measure G 

84173767 SILVER-CREEK INDUSTRIES, INC. $325,341.62 
 Fund 29 Measure G Series E MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 

 Fund 35 County School Facilities Fund 

84173774 INLAND BUILDING CONTRUCTION $89,374.75 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance MONROE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84173768 ANGELES CONTRACTOR, INC. $151,963.19 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance SANTIAGO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84173772 COOL AIR SUPPLY, INC. $26,329.39 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance WILSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84173776 J.M. FARNAN CO., INC. $44,935.00 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance LOWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 
 

84173777 JRH CONSTRUCTION COMPANY, INC.  $120,343.15 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance SANTIAGO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84173778 M.S. CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT GROUP $161,010.51 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY 



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 October 10, 2012 Page 6 of 6 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 

84173779 PLYCO CORP.  $156,126.82 

 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance ROOSEVELT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

84173782 WESTLAND HEATING & AIR CONDITIONING, INC.  $40,327.50 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance SANTIAGO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

84173837 INTELLI-TECH  $72,003.94 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects FREMONT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 LOWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 REMINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84173840 MOBILE MODULAR MANAGEMENT CORPORATION $427,263.02 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 EDISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 HENINGER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 KENNEDY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 
84173771 CONSTRUCTION ELECTRIC, INC. $232,754.12 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance LOWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Fund 69 Health & Welfare 

84173846 KAISER FOUNDATION HEALTH PLAN $1,053,912.63 
 Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

 Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

84173847 SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT $500,000.00 
 Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

 Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

 Fund 81 Property & Liability 

84173848 CORVEL CORPORATION $25,272.50 
 Fund 81 Property & Liability RISK MANAGEMENT 

 Grand Total: $6,232,679.21 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 October 17, 2012 Page 1 of 4 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 Fund 01 General Fund 

84173889 CAL PERS SAFETY $54,893.78 
 Fund 01 General Fund DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

84173982 HOLT-MCDOUGAL $29,328.97 
 Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 

 Lottery:  Instructional Materials STATE TEXTBOOKS 

84174002 RANESCO $31,562.72 
 ARRA Title 1 School Improvement Grant (SIG) PLAS WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 

84174010 SCHOLASTIC, INC. $31,738.84 
 ARRA Title 1 School Improvement Grant (SIG) PLAS WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

84174012 UNISOURCE WORLDWIDE, INC. $25,286.94 
 Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 

 WAREHOUSE AND DELIVERY 

84173885 CITY OF SANTA ANA $72,200.61 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE 

84173919 XEROX CORPORATION $116,836.19 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE 

84173969 XPEDX, AN INTERNATIONAL PAPER COMPANY $58,890.08 
 Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 

 PUBLICATIONS 

84173916 THINK TOGETHER $1,024,615.46 
 21st Century ASSETS DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT'S OFFICE 

 21st Century Community Learning Centers DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT'S OFFICE 

 30-R2002-653 Before and After School Learning & Safe  DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT'S OFFICE 
 Neighborhood Partnerships 

84174045 ROSSIER PARK JUNIOR/SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL $49,067.50 
 Special Education SPECIAL EDUCATION 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 October 17, 2012 Page 2 of 4 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund 

84174080 GOLD STAR FOODS $100,600.92 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 FOOD 4 THOUGHT 

 LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

 SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL 

 VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

 VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

84174147 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $26,765.44 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs FOOD 4 THOUGHT 

 SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 
84174158 DRIFTWOOD DAIRY $54,001.63 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 FOOD 4 THOUGHT 

 GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL 

 LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

 SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

 SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL 

 SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY 

 SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 October 17, 2012 Page 3 of 4 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 

 VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

84174161 GOLD STAR FOODS $75,252.33 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 FOOD 4 THOUGHT 

 LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL 

84174162 LOEWY ENTERPRISES, INC. dba SUNRISE PRODUCE  $40,186.43 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs FOOD 4 THOUGHT 
 
 Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund 

84174107 SCHOOL SPACE SOLUTIONS $28,218.00 
 Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund WASHINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Fund 35 County School Facilities Fund 

84174124 NINYO & MOORE GEOTECHNICAL & ENVIROMENTAL  $26,641.50 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 REMINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance ADAMS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 EDISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 FREMONT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 GREENVILLE FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY  
 SCHOOL 
 HARVEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 JEFFERSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 LOWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MADISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 
 



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 October 17, 2012 Page 4 of 4 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 

 MARTIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 MUIR FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 SANTIAGO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY 

 SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 WILSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation 

84174137 SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT MEDICAL SELF  $53,014.78 
 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation RISK MANAGEMENT 
 
 Fund 69 Health & Welfare 

84174140 BLUE SHIELD OF CALIFORNIA $3,573,264.72 
 Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

 Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

84174141 DELTACARE USA $48,741.03 
 Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

 Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

84174139 ALAMEDA COUNTY SCHOOLS INSURANCE GROUP (ACSIG) $241,587.80 
 Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

 Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

 Grand Total: $5,762,695.67 



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.8



1 

 

2012-13 LISTING OF CONSULTANTS/CONTRACTED SERVICES 
Submitting Division: Educational Services 

November 13, 2012 
 

 
NO. 

 
NAME 

 
IMPLICATIONS FOR THE DISTRICT/TYPE OF SERVICE 

 
DATE 

ANNUAL 
RENEWAL 

FUNDING 
SOURCE 

MAXIMUM 
NOT TO EXCEED 

 
REQ. NO. 

 
1 
 

 
Dr. Diane Lapp 

 
Professional Development: Increase to PO 
282273.  Additional training has been added 
for curriculum specialists and administrators. 
 

 
August 20, 2012 

through 
March 1, 2013 

  
Mental 
Health 

Special Ed. 

 
$2,155.00 

 
134012 

 
2. 
 

 
Dr. Kelly Johnson 

 
Professional Development: Increase to PO 
282270.  Additional training has been added 
for curriculum specialists and administrators. 
 

 
August 20, 2012 

through 
March 1, 2013 

  
Mental 
Health 

Special Ed. 

 
$2,261.52 

 
134015 

 
3. 
 

 
Pivot Learning Partners 

 
Santa Ana High School: Will provide coaching 
in educational leadership and facilitation skills 
to guide the transformation process. 

 
November 14, 2012 

through 
June 30, 2013 

 

  
ARRA Title I 

SIG 

 
$5,000.00 

 
134071 

 
4. 
 

 
Sandy Jimenez Fernandez 

 
Santa Ana High School:  Will provide 
instruction to grade 9 ELA support teachers by 
integrating the arts and literacy focusing on 
academic language to increase student 
vocabulary.  After school collaboration 
meetings with the ELA support teachers and 
other art teachers, provide follow up meetings 
with individual teachers after observing 
teachers conduct a lesson and provide 
feedback.   A presentation of overall lessons to 
entire staff by both consultants and ELA 
support teachers will be provided. 
 

 
November 14, 2012 

through 
June 7, 2013 

 

  
ARRA Title I 

SIG 

 
$6,000.00 

 
134073 

 



2 

 

2012-13 LISTING OF CONSULTANTS/CONTRACTED SERVICES 
Submitting Division: Educational Services 
November 13, 2012 
Page 2 
 

 
NO. 

 
NAME 

 
IMPLICATIONS FOR THE DISTRICT/TYPE OF SERVICE 

 
DATE 

ANNUAL 
RENEWAL 

FUNDING 
SOURCE 

MAXIMUM 
NOT TO EXCEED 

 
REQ. NO. 

 
5. 
 

 
Daniel Penilla 

 
Santa Ana High School: Will provide writing 
and team-building lessons to English teachers 
in the intervention classes to use theater as a 
means to engage students. 
 

 
November 14, 2012 

through 
June 7, 2013 

 

  
ARRA Title I 

SIG 

 
$6,000.00 

 
134074 

 
6. 
 

 
Teachers Curriculum 
Institute 
 

 
Spurgeon Intermediate School: Will provide 
professional development to Social Studies 
teachers. 
 

 
December 4, 2012 

 
 

 
General Fund 

 
$3,300.00 

 
134204 

 
7. 
 

 
Radon L. Rodriguez dba 
Good Life Institute 
 

 
Wilson Elementary School:  Will provide 
parent and student part-time sessions, 
Mondays from 10:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m. for 
specifically selected at-risk students and 
families.  Parenting classes will focus on 
strengthening positive behavior at home and 
school, and provide strategies for promoting 
academic achievement. 
 

 
November 14, 2012 

through 
June 13, 2013 

  
Title I 

 
$3,000.00 

 
134238 

 
8 
 

 
Radon L. Rodriguez dba 
Good Life Institute 
 

 
Monroe Elementary School:  Will provide 
parent and student sessions for specifically 
selected at-risk students and families.  
Parenting classes will focus on strengthening 
positive behavior at home and school, and 
provide strategies for promoting academic 
achievement.  A series of parent trainings one 
day a week throughout the year and evenings 
to train working parents.  
 

 
November 14, 2012   

through 
June 30, 2013 

 

  
EIA-SCE 

 
$7,000.00 

 
134235 



3 

 

2012-13 LISTING OF CONSULTANTS/CONTRACTED SERVICES 
Submitting Division: Educational Services 
November 13, 2012 
Page 3 
 

 
NO. 

 
NAME 

 
IMPLICATIONS FOR THE DISTRICT/TYPE OF SERVICE 

 
DATE 

ANNUAL 
RENEWAL 

FUNDING 
SOURCE 

MAXIMUM 
NOT TO EXCEED 

 
REQ. NO. 

 
9. 
 

 
Anthony J. Polizzi 

 
Sepulveda Elementary School:  Will provide 
4

th
 and 5

th
 graders to Science, Technology, 

Engineering, and Mathematics (STEM) topics in 
an inquiry-based environment, conducted by 
an experienced engineer/educator and 
supported by elementary school teachers.  In 
addition, the classroom lab sessions will 
emphasize material from the California 
Standards Test (CST). 
 

 
November 14, 2012 

through 
June 13, 2013 

 

  
Target 

Notable 
Programs 

Grant 

 
$14,790.00 

 
134210 

 
10. 

 

 
THINK Together Inc. 
 

 
Special Projects:  Will provide specific 
activities at 22 selected school sites for the 
Carol M. White Physical Education Program 
Grant.  The grant requires three activities to 
include surveys, shuttle runs and management 
of pedometers for compliance. 
 

 
November 14, 2012 

through 
November 30, 2012 

  
PEP 

Grant 
Fund 

 
$13,900.00 

 
134744 

 
11. 

 

 
Michele Wells De Bellis 
 
 
 
Ratification 
 

 
Professional Development: Will provide 
“Habits in Mind” training in differentiated 
instruction and latest research in student 
learning for teachers at Mariners Christian 
School, a Title II-A participating non-public 
school. 
 

 
August 28, 2012 

through 
June 30, 2013 

  
Title II-A 

 
$19,000.00 

 
134861 

 

 
 
 
 
 



4 

 

2012-13 LISTING OF CONSULTANTS/CONTRACTED SERVICES 
Submitting Division: Educational Services 
November 13, 2012 
Page 4 
 

 
NO. 

 
NAME 

 
IMPLICATIONS FOR THE DISTRICT/TYPE OF SERVICE 

 
DATE 

ANNUAL 
RENEWAL 

FUNDING 
SOURCE 

MAXIMUM 
NOT TO EXCEED 

 
REQ. NO. 

 
12. 

 

 
TurnAround Schools 
 
 
 
 
Ratification  

 
King Elementary School:  No Excuses 
University (NEU) is a network of elementary, 
middle, and junior high schools across the 
United States. These schools actively promote 
a comprehensive model of college readiness to 
all students the moment they begin 
elementary school.  King Elementary will 
submit a yearly re-application in order to 
retain membership and the use of the NEU 
name and logo. No cost to the District. 

 
October 1, 2012 

through 
June 30, 2013 

 

  
N/A 

 
$0.00 

 
N/A 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



5 

 

 

2012-13 LISTING OF CONSULTANTS/CONTRACTED SERVICES 
Submitting Division: Human Resources 

November 13, 2012 
 

 
NO. 

 
NAME 

 
IMPLICATIONS FOR THE DISTRICT/TYPE OF SERVICE 

 
DATE 

ANNUAL 
RENEWAL 

FUNDING 
SOURCE 

MAXIMUM 
NOT TO EXCEED 

 
REQ. NO. 

 
13. 

 

 
Pivot Learning Partners 

 
Will provide staff development to assistant 
principals to increase knowledge and build 
skills to lead with confidence, gain the 
understanding of theory of change, and apply 
skills learned to lead school improvement 
efforts in preparation for the principalship. 
 

 
November 14, 2012 

through 
June 30, 2013 

 

  
Title II 

 
$47,592.00 

 
134512 

 
 

 
14. 

 

 
School Services of 
California, Inc. 

 
Consultant will provide active recruitment and 
make appropriate contacts throughout a 
broad-based education network to secure a 
desirable pool of qualified candidates in the 
search for Chief Business Official position. 
 

 
November 14, 2012 

through 
June 30, 2013 

 

  
General Fund 

 
$20,000.00 

 
135073 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



6 

 

 

2012-13 LISTING OF CONSULTANTS/CONTRACTED SERVICES 
Submitting Division: Support Services 

November 13, 2012 
 

 
NO. 

 
NAME 

 
IMPLICATIONS FOR THE DISTRICT/TYPE OF SERVICE 

 
DATE 

ANNUAL 
RENEWAL 

FUNDING 
SOURCE 

MAXIMUM 
NOT TO EXCEED 

 
REQ. NO. 

 
15. 

 

 
Emily Winslow 

 
Will provide counseling to special education 
students. 
 

 
November 14, 2012 

through 
June 30, 2013 

 

  
Mental 
Health 

Special Ed. 

 
$29,580.00 

 
134554 

 

 
 
 
 



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.9



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.10



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.11



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.12



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.13



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.14







rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.15













 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
November 13, 2012 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE: Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 – Gifts, 

Grants, and Bequests 
 
ITEM: Action 
SUBMITTED BY: Cathie Olsky, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Chief Academic Officer 
PREPARED BY: Cathie Olsky, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Chief Academic Officer 
   
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board acceptance of gifts, grants, and bequests on 
behalf of school sites and the District.  For purposes of determining the estimated value of a gift, 
the District does not perform an appraisal or other such valuation, rather simply reports the value 
of the gift as provided by the donor. 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
The Board may accept any bequest or gift of money or property on behalf of the District.  While 
greatly appreciating suitable donations, the Board discourages any gifts which may directly or 
indirectly impair its commitment to provide equal educational opportunities for all District 
students.  The Board shall carefully evaluate any conditions or restrictions imposed by the donor 
in light of District philosophy and operations.  If the Board believes the District will be unable to 
fully satisfy the donor’s conditions, the gift shall not be accepted.  Gift books and instructional 
materials shall be accepted only if they meet District criteria.  At the Superintendent or 
designee’s discretion, a gift may be used at a particular school. 
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Not Applicable 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Accept gifts in accordance with Board Policy (BP) 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and Bequests. 
 
 
 
 
CO:eh 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
2.0



 

Santa Ana Unified School District 

GIFTS RECOMMENDED FOR ACCEPTANCE – November 13, 2012 

 

For purposes of determining the estimated value of a gift, the District does not 

perform an appraisal or other such valuation, rather simply reports the value of  

the gift as provided by the donor. 
CO:eh 

 

School: 

 

Gift: 

 

Amount: 

 

Donor: 

 

Used for: 

 

Davis 

Elementary 

 $1,000 Angels Baseball 

Foundation 

Ms. Lindsay McHolm 

Anaheim 

Field trip 

expenses 

 

Kennedy 

Elementary 

 $500 Mr. N.E. Baldasari 

Irvine 

School library 

 

Muir 

Fundamental 

Elementary 

  $1,415  Muir Fundamental PTA 

Mr. Cory Cordova 

Santa Ana 

Student agendas 

 

Roosevelt 

Elementary 

Insructional 

and office   

supplies, 

and balls 

$1,500 First American Financial 

Corporation 

Mrs. Victoria Chaisson 

Santa Ana 

Classroom 

instruction and 

office use 

 

Santiago 

Elementary 

 $500 Floral Park Neighborhood 

Association 

Mr. Mark McLoughlin 

Santa Ana 

Instructional 

supplies 

 

Facilities 

and Govern-

mental Rela-

tions 

Invitation 

printing and 

distribu-

tion, 

catering, 

and balloons 

$750 Barnhart Balfour Beatty 

Mr. John Bernardy 

San Diego 

Garfield 

groundbreaking 

ceremony  

 

Facilities 

and Govern-

mental Rela-

tions 

 $500 C2 Reprographics 

Ms. Lynn Bartock 

Costa Mesa 

Printing and 

mailing costs 

for the Measure 

G flyer 

 

November 13, 

2012 

donations 

    $6,200                

 

2012 Total 

donations 

 

$423,586   

 

$429,786     

  



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
3.0



OPTION 1 

005382.00279 

10761692.1 

RESOLUTION NO. 12/13-2942 1 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 2 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 3 

ORANGE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 4 

 5 

Renewing Charter School Petition for  6 

NOVA Academy Early College High School 7 

 8 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Education Code Section 47605 et seq., the Governing 9 

Board of the Santa Ana Unified School District (“SAUSD” and/or “District”) is 10 

required to review and authorize creation and/or renewal of charter schools; and 11 

WHEREAS, on or about November 25, 2008, the Governing Board of SAUSD 12 

approved the renewal of the Charter for NOVA Academy Early College High School 13 

(“NOVA”) for a five year operating term that ends June 30, 2013; and 14 

WHEREAS, on or about August 31, 2012, NOVA submitted to SAUSD a Charter 15 

School Petition for renewal of its Charter for a five year term from July 1, 2013 16 

through and including June 30, 2018; and 17 

WHEREAS, NOVA is seeking with its renewal a material revision to its Charter 18 

to add the middle school grades beginning in the 2014-2015 school year; and 19 

WHEREAS, in compliance with California Education Code Sections 47605 and 20 

47607 and California Code of Regulations, Title 5, Section 11966.4, the Governing 21 

Board is required to approve or deny the request for charter renewal within sixty 22 

(60) days of receipt of the renewal petition, unless that timeline is extended for 23 

up to thirty (30) additional days by mutual written agreement of the parties; and   24 

WHEREAS, in accordance with California Code of Regulations, Title 5, Section 25 

11966.4(c), on or about October 4, 2012, SAUSD and NOVA entered into a written 26 

agreement to extend the statutory and regulatory deadline for District Governing 27 

Board action on NOVA’s request for Charter renewal whereby the parties agreed to 28 

hold the public hearing on the terms of the NOVA renewal Charter on or about 29 

October 9, 2012, and to agendize the District Governing Board’s action on the 30 

renewal request for the Governing Board’s meeting of November 13, 2012; and 31 

WHEREAS, a public hearing on the provisions of the Charter was conducted on 32 

October 9, 2012, pursuant to Education Code Section 47605, at which time the 33 

District Board considered the level of support for this Charter by teachers 34 

employed by the District, other employees of the District, and parents;  35 

 36 



 

-2- 005382.00279 

10761692.1 

 1 

WHEREAS, in reviewing the Petition for the renewal of the NOVA Charter, the 2 

Governing Board has been cognizant of the intent of the Legislature that charter 3 

schools are and should become an integral part of the California educational 4 

system and that establishment of charter schools should be encouraged; and 5 

WHEREAS, an independent evaluator, District legal counsel, and District 6 

staff have reviewed and analyzed all of the information received with respect to 7 

the Petition, including information related to the operation and potential effects 8 

of NOVA, and have spoken to and met with NOVA representatives relative to this 9 

renewal request; and 10 

WHEREAS, in reviewing and analyzing the renewal Charter, District staff 11 

noted some issues and concerns and determined that certain changes and revisions 12 

to the Charter Petition were necessary in order to support the requested Charter 13 

renewal.  The District administration worked with NOVA on resolution of these 14 

issues and implementation of the necessary changes, additions, and revisions.  A 15 

number of these changes, additions, and revisions have been made and incorporated 16 

into the Charter.  NOVA and the District have agreed to the substance and terms of 17 

the remaining changes, additions, and revisions that are necessary to support 18 

renewal of the NOVA Charter.  Those further changes, additions, and revisions are 19 

described below; and 20 

WHEREAS, NOVA is now seeking approval of renewal of its Charter as revised 21 

through agreement with the District and it is that revised version of the NOVA 22 

renewal Charter Petition that the District Governing Board is considering and 23 

acting upon through adoption of this Resolution No. 12/13 – 2942.  The revised 24 

renewal Charter is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and further modified as 25 

described below; and 26 

WHEREAS, the Governing Board has fully considered the revised renewal 27 

Charter and the recommendation provided by District staff, including the agreement 28 

with NOVA regarding the necessary changes, additions, and deletions; and 29 

WHEREAS, in reviewing the Petition for the renewal of the NOVA Charter, the 30 

Governing Board has been cognizant of the value provided to the community by the 31 

NOVA Academy Early College High School during the time that it has been operating 32 

pursuant to the Charter granted and renewed by the Santa Ana Unified School 33 

District. 34 

 35 



 

-3- 005382.00279 

10761692.1 

 1 

 2 

 3 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AND ORDERED AS FOLLOWS: 4 

 5 

I. That the Governing Board of SAUSD finds the above listed recitals to be true 6 

and correct and incorporates them herein by this reference. 7 

 8 

II. That the Governing Board of SAUSD finds that NOVA operated pursuant to the 9 

Charter previously granted and renewed by SAUSD provides its students with 10 

educational benefits and sound educational programs.  11 

III. That the Governing Board has confirmed, based upon documentation provided to 12 

the District by NOVA Academy Early College High School, that NOVA has met 13 

the provisions of Education Code Section 47607(b)(2) because in the prior 14 

year or in two of the last three years, NOVA has ranked in deciles 4 to 10, 15 

inclusive, on the API.   16 

 17 

IV. That the Governing Board of the Santa Ana Unified School District, having 18 

fully considered and evaluated the Petition for the renewal of the NOVA 19 

Academy Early College High School, hereby renews the Charter for a five year 20 

term, from July 1, 2013, through and including June 30, 2018.  The NOVA 21 

renewal Charter that the Governing Board is hereby approving is attached 22 

hereto as Exhibit “A,” and is to be modified as set forth below.  NOVA shall 23 

provide the documents, revise the Charter, or comply with the practices 24 

described below on or before December 7, 2012, and NOVA and the District 25 

administration shall work diligently to resolve, on or before January 31, 26 

2013, any open questions or issues that the District may have based upon 27 

what is submitted by NOVA. 28 

 29 

1. NOVA shall describe in the Charter NOVA’s target demographic (foster 30 

youth) and how it will be reached, including taking account of how 31 

changes to the way in which the social services department currently 32 

handles foster youth affects NOVA’s vision for and services to its 33 

target student population.  The Charter shall specify any enrollment 34 

preference that will be extended to NOVA’s target demographic. 35 

2. NOVA shall revise and expand upon the Charter’s discussion of its early 36 

college high school program, explaining how it is and will be 37 

implemented and utilized by students. 38 

3. NOVA shall expand upon the Charter’s discussion and description of the 39 



 

-4- 005382.00279 

10761692.1 

middle school program that it plans to implement beginning in the 2014-1 

2015 school year, including a discussion of how the program will be 2 

implemented and curricula that will be used for the middle school 3 

program.  Additionally, the Charter shall require that NOVA communicate 4 

with the District at regular intervals about NOVA’s actual development 5 

of the middle school program, including, but not limited to, NOVA’s 6 

develop of curriculum and the provision of samples of program 7 

materials, rubrics and assessment materials to be used in the middle 8 

school grades.  9 

4. NOVA shall more fully explain the individual entrance interview with an 10 

administrator that is used as part of the NOVA admission process.  This 11 

provision shall explain the nature or purpose of the interview and the 12 

role it plays in the overall admission decision. 13 

5. NOVA shall revise the bylaws for NOVA Academy, Inc. to specify that 14 

NOVA and NOVA Academy, Inc. shall comply with the requirements of 15 

Government Code Section 1090, et seq. 16 

6. NOVA shall expand the Charter’s discussion of non-standardized types of 17 

assessments, including examples of such assessments.  This description 18 

shall include a rubric that demonstrates the quality, relevance, and 19 

adequacy of the non-standardized assessments and how they are utilized, 20 

including the fact that students are made aware of how the quality of 21 

their work will be measured.    22 

7. NOVA shall provide each of the following documents to the District, 23 

which shall be made exhibits to the Charter: 24 

a. A sample of a completed student portfolio form which illustrates 25 

the quality, relevancy, and adequacy of NOVA’s portfolio system. 26 

b. An inventory of technology equipment and software that is 27 

available at NOVA and a detailed description of how such 28 

technology is used by NOVA, including sample rubrics and/or 29 

lesson plans in order to establish the quality, relevancy and 30 

adequacy of technology used in student learning strategies.   31 

c. Completed samples of both a “Plan for a Student who is 32 

Academically High Achieving” and a “Plan for a Student who is Not 33 

Achieving Academically,” which illustrate how NOVA’s “Individual 34 

Student Plan” is modified for the specific needs of individual 35 



 

-5- 005382.00279 

10761692.1 

students.   1 

 2 

d. Sample curricula, lesson plans, and activity schedules for the 3 

“Summer Blast” middle school program demonstrating the quality of 4 

the program.    5 

e. Sample curricula, lesson plans, and activity schedules for the 6 

“Summer Advantage Program for incoming ninth graders 7 

demonstrating the quality of the program. 8 

f. Samples of the “syllabus and rubrics” mentioned in NOVA’s WASC 9 

Report. 10 

g. Examples of the “standards based and relevant questions” used by 11 

NOVA to demonstrate that the NOVA administration and faculty 12 

examine the quality, relevancy and adequacy of these types of 13 

questions when looking at standardized and non-standardized 14 

assessment results. 15 

h. Documentation that describes analyses, assessments or evaluations 16 

of the various strategies aimed at increasing student achievement 17 

that have proven effective and address specific areas of student 18 

weakness. 19 

8. The Charter shall provide that NOVA shall communicate with the District 20 

and provide documentation, records, and/or updated financial 21 

projections regarding NOVA’s fiscal operations, budgeting and cashflow 22 

in a manner consistent with the Charter Petition Financial Review 23 

Checklist that was provided by the District to NOVA, at no less than 24 

budget adoption, first interim report, and second interim report. 25 

The foregoing resolution was considered, passed, and adopted by this Board 26 

at its regular meeting of November 13, 2012.   27 

 28 

BOARD OF EDUCATION OF THE  29 
SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 30 

By:       31 

President 32 

Attest: 33 

 34 



 

-6- 005382.00279 

10761692.1 

      1 

Clerk 2 

 3 

 4 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA ) 5 
) ss 6 

ORANGE COUNTY  ) 7 

 8 

 9 

I, ___________________________, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and 10 

correct copy of Resolution No. 12/13-2942, which was duly adopted by the Board of 11 

Education of the Santa Ana Unified School District at meeting thereof held on the 12 

13th day of November, 2013, and that it was so adopted by the following vote: 13 

 14 

AYES: 15 

NOES: 16 

ABSENT: 17 

ABSTENTIONS: 18 

 19 

By        20 

Clerk 21 

 22 
 23 

24 



 
OPTION 2 

005382.00279 

10773230.1 

RESOLUTION NO. 12/13-2942 1 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 2 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 3 

ORANGE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 4 

 5 

Renewing Charter School Petition for  6 

NOVA Academy Early College High School 7 

 8 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Education Code Section 47605 et seq., the Governing 9 

Board of the Santa Ana Unified School District (“SAUSD” and/or “District”) is 10 

required to review and authorize creation and/or renewal of charter schools; and 11 

WHEREAS, on or about November 25, 2008, the Governing Board of SAUSD 12 

approved the renewal of the Charter for NOVA Academy Early College High School 13 

(“NOVA”) for a five year operating term that ends June 30, 2013; and 14 

WHEREAS, on or about August 31, 2012, NOVA submitted to SAUSD a Charter 15 

School Petition for renewal of its Charter for a five year term from July 1, 2013 16 

through and including June 30, 2018; and 17 

WHEREAS, NOVA is seeking with its renewal a material revision to its Charter 18 

to add the middle school grades beginning in the 2014-2015 school year; and 19 

WHEREAS, in compliance with California Education Code Sections 47605 and 20 

47607 and California Code of Regulations, Title 5, Section 11966.4, the Governing 21 

Board is required to approve or deny the request for charter renewal within sixty 22 

(60) days of receipt of the renewal petition, unless that timeline is extended for 23 

up to thirty (30) additional days by mutual written agreement of the parties; and   24 

WHEREAS, in accordance with California Code of Regulations, Title 5, Section 25 

11966.4(c), on or about October 4, 2012, SAUSD and NOVA entered into a written 26 

agreement to extend the statutory and regulatory deadline for District Governing 27 

Board action on NOVA’s request for Charter renewal whereby the parties agreed to 28 

hold the public hearing on the terms of the NOVA renewal Charter on or about 29 

October 9, 2012, and to agendize the District Governing Board’s action on the 30 

renewal request for the Governing Board’s meeting of November 13, 2012; and 31 

WHEREAS, a public hearing on the provisions of the Charter was conducted on 32 

October 9, 2012, pursuant to Education Code Section 47605, at which time the 33 

District Board considered the level of support for this Charter by teachers 34 

employed by the District, other employees of the District, and parents;  35 

WHEREAS, in reviewing the Petition for the renewal of the NOVA Charter, the 36 



 

-2- 005382.00279 

10773230.1 

Governing Board has been cognizant of the intent of the Legislature that charter 1 

schools are and should become an integral part of the California educational 2 

system and that establishment of charter schools should be encouraged; and 3 

WHEREAS, an independent evaluator, District legal counsel, and District 4 

staff have reviewed and analyzed all of the information received with respect to 5 

the Petition, including information related to the operation and potential effects 6 

of NOVA, and have spoken to and met with NOVA representatives relative to this 7 

renewal request; and 8 

WHEREAS, in reviewing and analyzing the renewal Charter, District staff 9 

noted some issues and concerns and determined that certain changes and revisions 10 

to the Charter Petition were necessary in order to support the requested Charter 11 

renewal.  The District administration worked with NOVA staff and counsel on 12 

resolution of these issues and implementation of the necessary changes, additions, 13 

and revisions.  A number of these changes, additions, and revisions have been made 14 

and incorporated into the Charter.  NOVA and the District have agreed to the 15 

substance and terms of other changes, additions, and revisions that are necessary 16 

to support renewal of the NOVA Charter.  Those further changes, additions, and 17 

revisions are described below; and 18 

WHEREAS, the renewal Charter does not include a substantive discussion of 19 

the proposed middle school program, including a discussion of how the middle 20 

school program will be implemented, nor does it describe curricula that will be 21 

used for the middle school program; and 22 

WHEREAS, the Governing Board has fully considered the revised renewal 23 

Charter and the recommendation provided by District staff, including the agreement 24 

with NOVA regarding the necessary changes, additions, and deletions; and 25 

WHEREAS, in reviewing the Petition for the renewal of the NOVA Charter, the 26 

Governing Board has been cognizant of the value provided to the community by the 27 

NOVA Academy Early College High School during the time that it has been operating 28 

pursuant to the Charter granted and renewed by the Santa Ana Unified School 29 

District. 30 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AND ORDERED AS FOLLOWS: 31 

 32 

I. That the Governing Board of SAUSD finds the above listed recitals to be true 33 

and correct and incorporates them herein by this reference. 34 

 35 

II. That the Governing Board of SAUSD finds that NOVA operated pursuant to the 36 



 

-3- 005382.00279 

10773230.1 

Charter previously granted and renewed by SAUSD provides its students with 1 

educational benefits.  2 

 3 

III. That the Governing Board has confirmed, based upon documentation provided to 4 

the District by NOVA Academy Early College High School, that NOVA has met 5 

the provisions of Education Code Section 47607(b)(2) because in the prior 6 

year or in two of the last three years, NOVA has ranked in deciles 4 to 10, 7 

inclusive, on the API.   8 

 9 

IV. That the Governing Board, having fully considered and evaluated the Petition 10 

for the renewal of NOVA, hereby finds that the portion of the Petition 11 

proposing to add a middle school program (grades 6-8) is not consistent with 12 

sound educational practice, based upon grounds and factual findings 13 

including, but not limited to, the following, and hereby denies the material 14 

revision to the Petition proposing to add a middle school program pursuant 15 

to Education Code Section 47605 for the following reasons: 16 

 17 

A. The Charter School presents an unsound educational program for the 18 

pupils to be enrolled in the Charter School.  [Education Code 19 

Section 47605(b)(1)] 20 

 21 

B. The Petition does not contain reasonably comprehensive descriptions 22 

of all of the required elements.  [Education Code Section 23 

47605(b)(5)]  24 

 25 

The Governing Board of the Santa Ana Unified School District hereby 26 

determines the foregoing findings are supported by the following specific 27 

facts: 28 

 29 

1. NOVA is seeking a significant material revision to its Charter by 30 

requesting to add a middle school program to its existing Early College 31 

High School program. The NOVA Charter does not, however, include a 32 

reasonably comprehensive description of the proposed middle school 33 

educational program.  Other than a brief chart listing the “middle 34 

school course sequence” by name of subject and a non-substantive 35 

mention of a “Summer Blast” program for incoming sixth grade students 36 

in the Summer of 2013 (which would not be applicable because the middle 37 

school program is not proposed to commence until the Fall of 2014), the 38 

Charter does not describe the middle school program or how it will be 39 

developed or implemented. There is also a complete lack of discussion 40 



 

-4- 005382.00279 

10773230.1 

and/or explanation of how the middle school program will be coordinated 1 

with and combined into the existing high school program, particularly 2 

as NOVA operates an early college high school program which is 3 

necessarily different from a traditional high school program and will, 4 

therefore, differ more significantly still from the operation of the 5 

middle school program.  Furthermore, the Charter does not discuss or 6 

describe the curricula that will be used for the middle school program 7 

nor does it provide samples of program materials, rubrics, and 8 

assessment materials to be used in the middle school grades.  This 9 

development and description is necessary for the District appropriately 10 

to be able to assess the request to revise the NOVA Charter to allow 11 

for the addition of a middle school program, and without such a 12 

reasonably comprehensive description, the middle school proposal is 13 

educationally unsound. 14 

 15 

V. That the Governing Board of the Santa Ana Unified School District, having 16 

fully considered and evaluated the Petition for the renewal of the NOVA 17 

Academy Early College High School, hereby renews the Charter for a five year 18 

term, from July 1, 2013, through and including June 30, 2018.  The NOVA 19 

renewal Charter that the Governing Board is hereby approving is attached 20 

hereto as Exhibit “A,” and is to be modified as set forth below.  NOVA shall 21 

provide the documents, revise the Charter, or comply with the directives 22 

described below on or before December 7, 2012, and NOVA and the District 23 

administration shall work diligently to resolve, on or before January 31, 24 

2013, any open questions or issues that the District may have based upon 25 

what is submitted by NOVA. 26 

 27 

1. NOVA shall describe in the Charter NOVA’s target demographic (foster 28 

youth) and how it will be reached, including taking account of how 29 

changes to the way in which the social services department currently 30 

handles foster youth affects NOVA’s vision for and services to its 31 

target student population.  The Charter shall specify any enrollment 32 

preference that will be extended to NOVA’s target demographic. 33 

2. NOVA shall revise and expand upon the Charter’s discussion of its early 34 

college high school program, explaining how it is and will be 35 

implemented and utilized by students. 36 

3. NOVA shall more fully explain the individual entrance interview with an 37 

administrator that is used as part of the NOVA admission process.  This 38 



 

-5- 005382.00279 

10773230.1 

provision shall explain the nature or purpose of the interview and the 1 

role it plays in the overall admission decision. 2 

4. NOVA shall revise the bylaws for NOVA Academy, Inc. to specify that 3 

NOVA and NOVA Academy, Inc. shall comply with the requirements of 4 

Government Code Section 1090, et seq. 5 

5. NOVA shall expand the Charter’s discussion of non-standardized types of 6 

assessments, including examples of such assessments.  This description 7 

shall include a rubric that demonstrates the quality, relevance, and 8 

adequacy of the non-standardized assessments and how they are utilized, 9 

including the fact that students are made aware of how the quality of 10 

their work will be measured.    11 

6. NOVA shall provide each of the following documents to the District, 12 

which shall be made exhibits to the Charter: 13 

a. A sample of a completed student portfolio form which illustrates 14 

the quality, relevancy, and adequacy of NOVA’s portfolio system. 15 

b. An inventory of technology equipment and software that is 16 

available at NOVA and a detailed description of how such 17 

technology is used by NOVA, including sample rubrics and/or 18 

lesson plans in order to establish the quality, relevancy and 19 

adequacy of technology used in student learning strategies.   20 

c. Completed samples of both a “Plan for a Student who is 21 

Academically High Achieving” and a “Plan for a Student who is Not 22 

Achieving Academically,” which illustrate how NOVA’s “Individual 23 

Student Plan” is modified for the specific needs of individual 24 

students.   25 

d. Sample curricula, lesson plans, and activity schedules for the 26 

“Summer Blast” middle school program demonstrating the quality of 27 

the program.    28 

e. Sample curricula, lesson plans, and activity schedules for the 29 

“Summer Advantage Program for incoming ninth graders 30 

demonstrating the quality of the program. 31 

f. Samples of the “syllabus and rubrics” mentioned in NOVA’s WASC 32 

Report. 33 



 

-6- 005382.00279 

10773230.1 

g. Examples of the “standards based and relevant questions” used by 1 

NOVA to demonstrate that the NOVA administration and faculty 2 

examine the quality, relevancy and adequacy of these types of 3 

questions when looking at standardized and non-standardized 4 

assessment results. 5 

h. Documentation that describes analyses, assessments or evaluations 6 

of the various strategies aimed at increasing student achievement 7 

that have proven effective and address specific areas of student 8 

weakness. 9 

7. The Charter shall provide that NOVA shall communicate with the District 10 

and provide documentation, records, and/or updated financial 11 

projections regarding NOVA’s fiscal operations, budgeting and cashflow 12 

in a manner consistent with the Charter Petition Financial Review 13 

Checklist that was provided by the District to NOVA, at no less than 14 

budget adoption, first interim report, and second interim report. 15 

8. The Charter shall be revised to delete all references to the proposed 16 

middle school program.  To the extent that any references to the middle 17 

school program remain in the Charter, no such references shall be 18 

interpreted to mean that the middle school program has been approved 19 

nor shall NOVA commence a middle school program unless and until such a 20 

program has been approved by the SAUSD Governing Board through the 21 

material revision process. 22 

The foregoing resolution was considered, passed, and adopted by this Board 23 

at its regular meeting of November 13, 2012.   24 

 25 

BOARD OF EDUCATION OF THE  26 
SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 27 

By:       28 

President 29 

Attest: 30 

 31 

      32 

Clerk 33 

 34 

35 



 

-7- 005382.00279 

10773230.1 

 1 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA ) 2 
) ss 3 

ORANGE COUNTY  ) 4 

 5 

 6 

I, ___________________________, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and 7 

correct copy of Resolution No. 12/13-2942, which was duly adopted by the Board of 8 

Education of the Santa Ana Unified School District at meeting thereof held on the 9 

13th day of November, 2013, and that it was so adopted by the following vote: 10 

 11 

AYES: 12 

NOES: 13 

ABSENT: 14 

ABSTENTIONS: 15 

 16 

By        17 

Clerk 18 

 19 
 20 

21 



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
4.0



 

GRANT SUMMARY 
 

Title: 

21
ST

 Century Community Learning Centers Elementary and Middle School 

Programs Grant  

 
Funding Source: 

  
State and Federal  

 

Due Date: 
November 30, 2012 

 
Contact Person: 

Cathie Olsky, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Chief Academic Officer 

Amount/Duration: 

Funding per recipient: $50,000 - $150,000  

Inclusive for up to five years.  There is no budget match required in the 
CCLC Program. 

Target Population (i.e., grade 

level/s): 
Grades K-8 

Budget Impact: None 

Indirect Rate: Not Applicable 

Personnel Impact: None 

Survey Questions: None without prior District approval and parent consent 

 

Grant Program Description 
 

California's 21st Century Community Learning Centers (CCLC) Program provides funding to create incentives 

for establishing before and after-school enrichment programs that partner schools and communities to provide 
academic and literacy support and safe, constructive alternatives for youth. Each program must consist of three 

elements: academic assistance, educational enrichment, and family literacy services. Programs must operate 

during every regular school day and may operate during summer, intersession, or vacation days. 

 

Goals/Objectives: 

 
 Academic assistance – equip students to achieve their highest academic 

potential 

 College and career preparation – assure that students are prepared to 

succeed in higher education and to accomplish their life goals 

 Quality academic programs – offer rigorous and outstanding learning 

opportunities that will be aligned with state and local achievement 
standards in core subjects 

 Strategic allocation of resources – communicate clearly, consistently, 

responsively, and proactively with all stakeholders 

 Parent and community relationships – promote and develop positive 

relationships with all segments of the community, in order to foster open 

communication, accessibility, and pride in the schools 
 

Activities: 

 

The 21
st
 Century Community Learning Centers grant will be offered to all 

students, grades K-8, from the end of the school day to 6:00 p.m. daily.  The 
three components of the grant are academic assistance, educational 

enrichment, and family literacy services. To accomplish these goals, students 

will participate in a variety of activities that will include the visual and 

performing arts, health and nutrition education, physical activity, science, 
technology, engineering and mathematics (STEM) experiences.  These 

activities will be provided by various services providers.  The education 

component will be anchored around the Common Core State Standards 
(CCSS).  Homework assistance will also be provided.   Interactive literacy 

activities between parents and their children, training for parent on how to be 

full partners in their children’s education, and English-language literacy 

classes will fulfill the family literacy component. 
Board of Education  

Meeting – November 13, 2012              

CO:HM:eh:lr 



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
5.0





 

GRANT SUMMARY 
 
Title: 

21st Century High School After School Safety and Enrichment for Teens 
(ASSETs) Program Grant for Saddleback and Santa Ana high schools 

Funding Source: State and Federal  

Due Date: November 30, 2012 

Contact Person: Cathie Olsky, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Chief Academic Officer 

 

Amount/Duration: 

$50,000 - $250,000 per school site, inclusive for up to five years.  There is 

no budget match required in the ASSETs Program. 

Target Population (i.e., grade 

level/s): 
Grades 9-12 

Budget Impact: None 

Indirect Rate: Not Applicable 

Personnel Impact: None 

Survey Questions: None without prior District approval and parent consent 

 
Grant Program Description 

 

The 21st Century High School After School Safety and Enrichment for Teens (ASSETs) Program provides 
incentives for establishing before and after-school enrichment programs that partner schools and communities to 

provide academic support, safe, constructive alternatives for high school students, and assistance in passing the 

California High School Exit Exam. Programs may operate after school only or after school, and any combination 

of before school, weekends, summer, intersession, and vacation. Each program must consist of three elements: 
academic assistance, educational enrichment, and family literacy services. 

 

Goals/Objectives: 

 
 Academic assistance – equip students to achieve their highest academic 

potential 

 College and career preparation – assure that students are prepared to 

succeed in higher education and to accomplish their life goals 

 Quality academic programs – offer rigorous and outstanding learning 

opportunities that will be aligned with state and local achievement 

standards in core subjects 

 Strategic allocation of resources – communicate clearly, consistently, 

responsively, and proactively with all stakeholders 

 Parent and community relationships – promote and develop positive 

relationships with all segments of the community, in order to foster open 

communication, accessibility, and pride in the schools 

 

Activities: 

 

The ASSETS program will be offered to all students grades 9-12 from the 

end of the school day to 6:00 p.m. daily.  The three components of the grant- 

academic assistance, educational enrichment, and family literacy services 

will include activities such as: 

 Academic assistance through homework help and individualized tutoring 

anchored around the Common Core State Standards (CCSS) and will 

support college and career preparedness 

 English Language Learner language acquisition activities 

 Instruction support in mathematics (i.e., Algebra and Geometry) 

 Enrichment classes in digital media, computer web design, criminal 

justice, visual/performing art, culinary arts; 

 Assistance in passing the California High School Exit Examination 



 

(CAHSEE) 

 Assistance with literacy and related educational development services 

for student’s families.  
In addition, the District will pursue additional service providers in the areas 

of enrichment and physical activity through a Request for Proposal process. 

 
Board of Education  

  Meeting – November 13, 2012 

  CO:HM:eh:lr 



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
6.0



2012-13 State Approved Providers
for Supplemental Educational Services (SES)

Local Provider Name Amount to start
1 ! # 1 Touch-Screen Tablet Computer Tutoring $20,000 
2 ! 1 A 1 TUTORÍA ! $20,000 
3 ! 123 ! Maestros Latinos $20,000 
4 ! A A A ! ACADEMICS $20,000 
5 ! A+ C A T (Computer Assisted Tutoring) $20,000 
6 ! ACE Tutoring Services, Inc. $20,000 
7 # 1 2 3 A+ Score! $20,000 
8 # 1 ACADEMIC TUTORING, INC. $20,000 
9 # 1 At-Home Tutors, Inc. $20,000 

10 # 1 WE CAN Querer es Poder (West East Community Access Network, Inc.) $20,000 
11 ~ #1 A+ Student Learning Academy/Center $20,000 
12 ¡Alpha! Innovation through Education $20,000 
13 ¡Aprende! Tutoring $20,000 
14 ¡Hacia Adelante! Santa Ana Unified School District $20,000 
15 1 2 3 MATH: MATHNASIUM (WOODLAND HILLS LEARNING, INC.) $20,000 
16 1 to 1 Study Buddy Tutoring, Inc. $20,000 
17 100% Learning Fun Center $20,000 
18 1-on-1 Learning with Laptops $20,000 
19 24 Horas de Tutoria (24 Hours Tutoring Inc ) $20,000 
20 A + Educational Centers $20,000 
21 A Better Tomorrow Education $20,000 
22 A to Z In-Home Tutoring $20,000 
23 A Tree of Knowledge Educational Services, Inc. $20,000 
24 Aavanza (Extreme Learning DBA Aavanza) $20,000 
25 Able Academics LLC DBA ABLE $20,000 
26 Academic Achievement Inc. dba Knowledge Points $20,000 
27 Academic Advantage, The $20,000 
28 Academic Tutoring Services, Inc. $20,000 
29 Access To Learning $20,000 
30 Accuracy Temporary Services, DBA ATS Project Success $20,000 
31 Advanced Reading Solutions LLC dba UROK Learning Institute $20,000 
32 After School Programs, Inc. DBA ASP $20,000 
33 Alpha Tutoring Services $20,000 
34 Alternatives Unlimited, Inc. $20,000 
35 Apple Learning Company $20,000 
36 Applied Scholastics International $20,000 
37 ARC Associates $20,000 
38 Basic Educational Services Team, Inc. $20,000 
39 Brain Hurricane, LLC $20,000 
40 Carter, Reddy & Associates, Inc. $20,000 
41 Community College Foundation, The $20,000 
42 Doctrina Tutoring $20,000 
43 DS Learning $20,000 
44 Educate Online Learning, LLC $20,000 
45 EduThink $20,000 
46 Friendly Community Outreach Center (FCOC) $20,000 
47 Future Stars Tutoring Services Center $20,000 
48 Healthy Families $20,000 
49 Hillco Tutoring DBA Tutoring Club $20,000 
50 Innovadia LLC $20,000 
51 John Corcoran Foundation $20,000 
52 Jones Reading & Math Clinics, Inc. $20,000 
53 Leading Edge Learning Center $20,000 
54 Leading Edge Tutors Inc. $20,000 
55 Learn It Online, LLC (LION) $20,000 
56 Learning Ladder, Inc. $20,000 
57 Learning Partners, Inc., DBS Sylvan Learning-Fullerton $20,000 
58 Milestones Family Learning Center $20,000 
59 Oxford Tutoring, Inc. $20,000 
60 Preferred Choice $20,000 
61 Professional Tutors of America Inc. $20,000 
62 R. HOUTZER & ASSOCIATES, INC., DBA/ Club Z! In-Home Tutoring Services ("Club Z!") $20,000 



2012-13 State Approved Providers
for Supplemental Educational Services (SES)

63 Rocket Learning $20,000 
64 Smart Kids Tutoring & Learning Center, Inc. $20,000 
65 Spectrum Solutions $20,000 
66 Studentnest, Inc. $20,000 
67 SurePrep Learning, LLC $20,000 
68 Sylvan Learning Center of Irvine operated by sayva Learning, LLC $20,000 
69 Syntelesys Educational Services, Inc. DBA: #1 Academia de Servicio de Tutoria $20,000 
70 Teach-n-Tutor $20,000 
71 The Achievement Academy, LLC $20,000 
72 THINK Together $20,000 
73 TutoringOne $20,000 
74 TUTORS & MORE, INC. $20,000 
75 Ultimate Success Learning $20,000 

Total $1,500,000



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
7.0

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
7.0





































rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
8.0





rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
9.0









rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
10.0















rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
11.0

































































AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
November 13, 2012 

 
 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Board and Staff Reports/Activities 
 

ITEM: Reports 
SUBMITTED BY:    Thelma Meléndez, Ph.D., Superintendent 
PREPARED BY: Thelma Meléndez, Ph.D., Superintendent 
 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is for members of the Board of Education and staff to make 
announcements to the community regarding events and activities within Santa Ana Unified 
School District and the community as they relate to student achievement. 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
Members of the Board of Education have requested an item on the agenda of each regular 
meeting to provide an opportunity for announcements.  
 
This item will provide pertinent information to the general public. 
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Not Applicable 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Board members will make announcements regarding community events and activities within 
Santa Ana Unified School District and the community. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TM:rr 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
12.0


	Agenda
	Classified Employee of the Month for November 2012, Veronica Plascencia
	AIB

	Customer Service Employee of the Month for November 2012, Armonia Marthell
	AIB

	2011-12 Annual Report for Williams Settlement Legislation
	agenda
	Executive Summary

	Common Core State Standards Implementation Update – Math Focus
	agenda

	Extended Kindergarten Program at Jackson Elementary School Update
	AGENDA
	Power point

	Budget Update
	Agenda

	Charter Petition for Odyssey Charter Academy
	Agenda

	Approval of Minutes of Regular Board Meeting - October 23, 2012
	Minutes

	Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy (BP) 6153 – School Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – Extended School-Sponsored Trips
	AGENDA
	Attachment

	Approval of Head Start Budget Adjustment No. 2 for 2012-13 Program Year
	Agenda
	Attachment 1
	Attachment 2

	Ratification of Agreement Between Rancho Santiago Community College District/Santa Ana College for GEAR UP IV Funds for 2012-13 School Year
	AGENDA
	Agreement

	Approval of Expulsion of Students for Violation of California Education Code Sections 48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c) According to Board Policy 5144.1
	AIBS
	AIBS

	Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of Orders $25,000 and Over for Period of October 10, 2012 through October 23, 2012
	Agenda
	PO Summary Report
	PO Lisiting

	Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrant Listing for Period of October 10, 2012 through October 23, 2012
	Agenda
	Warrant Summary Report
	Warrant Listing

	Approval/Ratification of Listing of Agreements/Contracts with Santa Ana Unified School District and Various Consultants Submitted for Period of October 10, 2012 through October 23, 2012
	Agenda
	Consultant List

	Authorization to Renew Predictive Roof Maintenance Contract for 2012-13 Fiscal Year
	Agenda

	Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 3 Plumbing at Santa Ana High School Under Modernization Program
	Agenda

	Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 8 Gypsum Board at Santa Ana High School Under Modernization Program
	Agenda

	Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 12 Painting at Santa Ana High School Under Overcrowding Relief Grant Program
	Agenda

	Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 13 Gymnasium Seating at Santa Ana High School Under Modernization Program
	Agenda

	Approval of Release Agreement with J.P. Witherow Roofing Company and National Fire Insurance Company of Hartford
	Agenda
	Agreement

	Ratification of Memorandum of Understanding with Orange County Department of Education for Career Technical Education Teacher Credential Program for 2012-13 School Year
	AIB
	Attachment

	Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and Bequests
	agenda
	gifts list

	Adoption of Resolution No. 12/13-2942 – Renewal of Charter School Petition for NOVA Academy Early College High School
	Agenda
	Draft Resolution

	Approval of Submission of 21st Century Community Learning Centers Elementary and Middle School Programs Grant Application
	agenda
	grant summary

	Approval of Submission of 21st Century High School After School Safety and Enrichment for Teens Program Grant
	agenda
	grant summary

	Approval of Consultant Agreements with State-Approved Supplemental Educational Services Providers for 2012-13 School Year
	AGENDA
	Attachment

	Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 1312.3 – Uniform Complaint Procedures (Revised:  For Adoption and Implementation)
	Agenda
	Summary
	Board Policy - Final
	Board Policy - Yellow
	Administrative Regulation - Final
	Administrative Regulation - Yellow

	Authorization to Award Contract for Bid Package No. 19 Fire Rated Drywall at Santa Ana High School Under Modernization Program
	Agenda

	Adoption of Resolution No. 12/13–2944 - Board of Directors of Santa Ana Unified School District Public Facilities Corporation Approving Form of and Authorizing Execution and Delivery of Necessary Legal Documents in Connection with Sale of Certificates of Participation, and Authorizing Related Actions, Including Actions Related to Issuance of a Qualified Zone Academy Bonds
	Agenda
	Resolution

	Adoption of Resolution No. 12/13-2943 - Authorizing Sale of Qualified Zone Academy Bonds, Execution and Delivery of Necessary Implementing Documents, and Authorizing Certain Additional Actions Related to Issuance of Qualified Zone Academy Bonds
	Agenda
	Resolution

	Approval of Personnel Calendar
	AIB
	Attachment

	Board and Staff Reports/Activities
	Board and Staff Reports 11-13-12

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



